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CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Will the meeting please ccome
to order.

Yesterday afterncen in ocur hearings we heard first
from the top management of the companies involved, and then
we started probing in chronclogical order, starting with an
event that took place twe days before the accident, and then
interviewed the individuals who were actually in charge of
the control rcom at the time the accident happened.

This morning we're going tc go on to talk to the
individuals involved in the emergency team that set 0ff =g
take control later in the moraning. And will Chief Counsel
please call the next set of witnesses.

MR. NATALIZE: Wculd Mr. Miller, Mr. Dubiel,

Mr. Xunder, and Mr. Ross please come forward to be sworn.
WHEREUPON
GARY MILLER, RICHARD DUBIZL,
GEORGE A. XUNDER, and MICHAEL ROSS
were cduly swcrn and
testified as follcows:

MR. MILLER: Mr. Chairman, if I could, I'll

introduce the members of my panel and descrise their func=icn

to you.
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CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Yes, Mr. Miller, incidental
I understand we have rasceived written testimeny from vou.

May I say that that will be made part of =he recors o
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meeting, and I understand you will alsoc make an opening
statement. Is that correct?

MR. MILLER: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: I would appreciate if vou would
introduce your cclleagues and then be ready to hear your
statement.

MR. MILLER: On my far left, Mr. Richard Dubiel.
He's the Three Mile Island Chemistry and Health Physics
Supervisor for both units.

On my left, Mr. George Xunder. &He's the Technical
Superintendent for Three Mile Island Unit 2.

On my right, Mr. Ross. His normal function would
be the Unit 1l Operaticns Superviscr.

I'll briefly read a summary of my testimony and
then be cpen to guestions.

I am employed by Metropolit Ediscon Ccmpany as
the Station Manager for the Nuclear Generating Units at
Three Mile Island, Middletown, Pennsylvania. In this pesition
I am responsible for the operaticn and maintenance of Units 1
and 2 at Three Mile Island. To accemplish these organizational
cbjectives, I have reporting to me directly Unit Superintendents,
Maintenance, and Acdministrative Superintendents. I report
directly to Jack Herkein, Vice President, Generation,
Metropclitan Edison.

I will nct attempt in this summary %o present a



detailed event sequence cr an analysis cf the events at
T™MI 2 in those early hours of March twenty-eighth. I will
attempt to present the actions and logic as I proceeded
through the events of that day. The times I give are
approximate and are the best recollection I had within
approximately two weeks of the accident.

Shortly after 0400 the morning of the twenty-eighth,
I was informed that the reactor and turbine at Unit 2 had
tripped. Unit 1 at this time was in the hot shutdown
condition and not operating. Unit 1 had just completed a
successiul refueling. At 0515, I called the Unit 2 Control
Rocom to determine the status of the plant and to discuss the
events which had occurred to that point in time. George
Kurder, the Unit 2 Superintendent, answered the phcne, and
informed me that the recovery procedures were underway and
that the plant was stable at that time. Following scme
discussicn of plant parameters, two of the plant parameters
disturbed me: cne, a locw pressure, I believe approximately
1100 psi; twe, pressurizer level at essentially the high
point, 395 inches, in other werds, almost solid. At that
time, I informed Mr. Xunder that I wanted a conference call
Setween my bess and the 3&W representative to discuss the
plant conditions further. That call, to the best of my
recollection, tock place azcund 6:00 to 6:10 in the morning,

it was initiated. During this call acain, we discusseé th



plant conditions, and I believe at that time the pumps had
just been turned c%f. We discussed whether the electromati
was thought to be shut, and whether there was any radiation
indication. There was nc indication of radiation. The
electromatic relief valve was thought zo be shut. t was
alsc believed that possibly the rupture disc on the reactor
coclant drain tank pessibly ruptured, and that there was
some wate: "1 the Reactor Building sump. It was decided at
this time that I should go directly tc the site in lieu of
a previocusly scheduled meeting which I was tc attend in New
Jersey that day.

During my preparaticns to proceed to the site,
which I might say included other phone calls to personnel
that were going with me to New Jersevy, so it to0k me scme
matter of minutes, I received a call from the Unit, stating
that there were radiation indicaticns inside the plant. To
my recollecticn, this was around 6:45.

I immediataly went to the site. I entranced
through the Scuth Gate. I got %o the Control Decom arcund
7:05, tock immediate steps to identify and evaluate the
situation. The Shift Supervisor, Mr. Zewe, had declared a
site emergency. I formally assumed and anncunced =hat I
was in charge c£f the Contrel Reem, and I appcinted senior
serscnnel that were available already in the Contrsl Rcem

-

to direct implementatiocn of the emergency plan, set up



monitering of radiation levels, establish communications, and
to ensure that the Jnit cperation was kxept in a stable
condition. I formed essentially a team of senior pectle,
called then my think tank, or my emergency command team; I
met with them contiauvally throuchcut the day in a rocem, the
Shift Superviscr's office, as we've had it called, inside.the
Centrol Rocom but remcved £rom the4ccntrcl panels, so as not
to interfere with the cperators.

Following these discussions where we discussed the
plant's status, made reccmmendations, I made decisions, and
those decisicns were implemented in the Control Rcem. At
arcund 24 after seven, based cn the status of the plant and
the information available to me and mainly, as I remember it,
the reactor building radiaticn meonitor, I declared a general
emergency and initiated the implementaticn cf the steps
thereby required in cur emergency plan.

At approximately 8:00 I asked Jim Seelinger, the
Unit 1 Superintendent, to ccme over tc the Unit 2 Control
Recom to help participate in scme cf the discussions cf the
group I discussed previous. This was due to the fact Jim
had been in Unit 2 the year previous and had a license and
had experience in Unit 2.

The high pressure injecticon was still on. The
hot leg was essentially on the indicator pegged hich. Coléd

lec was almost pegged lcw. The 3rave steam generatsr was
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isclated, and I believe at approximately a 95 per cent
level, and the A steam generator downcomer was approximately
510 degrees. We attempted to start reactor ccclant pumps.
We got the 100 amp indication and we considered that we
were cavitating and that we were not pumping water. Locking
at the temperatures we had and the pressures in the steam
generators, were considered there was scme natural, some
limited amount of natural circulation occuriing. We decided
firmly that high pressure injection would be continued.
During this same perioc, at a meeting of this
gzroup, I formalized the goals and cbjectives for that day,
and stated them throughcut the day to help maintain our
pricrities, and in my mind they were %o protect the public
and to assure the Emergency Plan and Procedures were carried
cut; to maintain the core covered with water and to ccol and
stabilize it; to protect pecple and minimize plant damace.
We consicdered at this time the Unit was essentially
table in that we had high pressure injection on; we were
attempting to pump and hopefully maybe get water to the point
where we could run reactor ccolant pumps or begin %o cool
down the plant. I did direct some readings be taken cn a
thermeccuple, which is a part of the incore detector. These
readings were given back to me during the initiaticon of the
Emergency Plan by the Instrument Zngineer. The rsadings

were given to me varied from no readinc, scme reading, 200



degrees, and a couple high readings, with the discussion that
they might be unreliable and probably were.

We charged the plant for approximately three hours
and pressure cycled scmewhere around two thousand pouncs
with high pressure injection scmewhere in the area of four
to six hundred gallen a minute. Plant parameters rerained
essentially the same. The bo:ated water storage tank, which
is ocur water scurce, was essentially going intc the core and
out through the pressurizer to the flcor of the building, and
the level cn that tank was coming down to the degree it was
beginning to concern us, although 1ot overly concerned at
that time. If we had lost the BWST, we would have had to go
into another mode where you weculd have taken water either frcm
an alternate socurce or £r the reactor building itself, which
is ancther c¢peraticn and would have been, could have been dcne,
but would have required more cperaticns with the things that
were already gcing cn.

Ancther concern we had was we were using the upstream
isclaticn valve for the electromatic valve, and it's a gate
valve, a design valve, it's not designed to throttle, and cur
concern was that it might fail cpen or shut if we used it

cessively.

During the same pericd we lost auxiliary steam, which
we need to maintain a vacuum in the condenser. S a resulc,
we could not steam the steam generator, which is cne ¢f cur

- . -
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heat sinks, into the condenser, so we kepc the 3 Steam
Generatcer isolated because we suspected a primarv leak into
it, and we steamed the Alpha Steam Generator to the atmoschere.
Prior to that steaming we tock a water sample and placed a
man on the reoef with a radiaticn menitor to ensure we were
not releasing radicactive steam.

In another meeting of the seniocr group, which I
fully detailed the members of that group in my testimcny,
we discussed the indications we had, and we wanted to be
totally sure the core was covered. After a long discussicn
we decided to lcwer pressure and attempt to use the core
flocd tanks which go into the reactor vessel thrcugh separate
nozzles and which have a level indicator cn them, to zive
curselves this added assurance the ccre was covered. We also
saw this as another step towards the decay heat mcée or the
start of reactor coclant pumps which we considered to be a
more assured condition of stability and safety.

During the afternccn I was requested by management
S0 cCease steaming the Alrcha Steam Generator. Since we had
ragained scme vacuum, we were able to eventually direct flow
bBack intermally to the condenser. At this time plant pressure
was ibout 440 pounds; core f£flced tanks came down abcut a foot
tc - foot and a half, which gave us in ocur minds assurance thas
the core was nct, was teing covered, or we woulé have seen a

larger level decrease in these tanks. At this time I was
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requested to go tc the Lieutenant Governor's cffice and
participate in a briefing. I left the plant somewhere arpund
2:30 and returned arcund 1600. When I returned, the Unit
parameters were essentially the same, and I might say that
during the maneuver to core flocd, we had seen some indicaticn
cf the alpha loop beginning to cool off some, by the indiéations
we had. '

Prom the beginning of the incident, I continucusly
monitored the executicn of the Emergency Plan. We had
promptly made all notificaticns to offsite agencies and had
all cffsite and onsite teams out taking readings from early
in the incident.

Early in the accident, open phcne lines were
established between the plant and both, in both Control
Rocms, and this included the Pennsylvania Bureau of Radiclogical
Health, and with the NRC Regicn One.

In the early phases, releases on the order of cne
MR per hour cfisite were given to me, and the highest I
heard that day was seven to 14 later in the day. As the
day progressed, readings offsite of two %o three, to 10 to 20
cccurred. The readings were affected bv wind conditions, and
the wind that day was very slcw, and essentially died many
times or circled, sc that the worst radiation expcsure was

ccurszing on the site.

"

arly in the evening follcwing discussicns with mv



group plus discussions with management, we acain decided to
take the Unit up higher in pressure, and this was with the
cencurrence of Engineering in our company and with BaW: plus
34W had told me I needed 400 gallons a minute to assure core
cocling. We began preparations to charge solid and again.
start a reactor ccclant pump. When these preparaticns were
made, I directed the Control Room tc start the One Algha
Reactor Coolant Pump, we received flcw indications, pressure
dropped from about two thousand to 13 hundred and 20 pounds,
and temperatures stabilized in all locops, as best I ramember,
around 380 degrees. The Unit appeared stable with the
necessary flcw and cocling to maintain core parameters.

It shculd be noted that although this emergency
lasted for an extended pericd, the atmcsphere within the Unis
remained calm and professicnal. The respense of all tRe
Met-EQ perscnnel was excellent, and the ccurace of the
cperators and healthy physics and maintenance persconnel was
evident throughcut the day. There nct, during the entire
time, a pericd of panic or unsureness within that Centrol
Room.

I believe we aminimized the exposure ¢f the publi
and ¢f£ cur own pecple, and placed the plant in a stable
condition from a situaticn none of us had been schcoled in
and few ¢f us, includiag myself, believed we wculd experiance.

Thank you.



CHEAIRMAN REMENY: Professcr Pigfdrd.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Mr. Miller, I'm referring &2
a document which is titled "TMI Staticn, March 28, 1979
Incident, Statement by G.P. Miller, Staticn Manager.” ~an
you tell us what date this document was written?

MR. MILLER: It was written about August fourteenth,
£ifteenth, or sixt--April fourteenth, fifteenth, or sixteenth,
abocut two weeks after the accident. Scme of the notes were
macde prior to that, but it was essentially written that
weekend.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Are there any things in
that decument which you would now want &o change, or--

MR. MILLER: No, I tried £o write that document
without being influenced by all the analysis that cccurred
subsequent to the accident, which is hard to do, but I
tried to leave the thoughts in there as ‘hey were that day.

COMMISSICNER PIGFORD: Yes Cne cf the strong
peints you make in this document, I found on three instances,
is that you had perscnally directed that the high pressure
injecticn water be kept cn. Correct?

MR. MILLER: VYes, si:

CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: When cid you give that
directive?

MR. MILLER: At around the time frame cof eight to

elght~-thirty in the morning. There was 3discussion in oy
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senior group relative to whether we shcoculd or shceculd not
centinue high pressure injection. And in fact at cne point,
scme members ¢f the group had the cpinicn to cut, to

throttle it back more. I at that time told Mr. Ross that

it would be kept on unless I perscnally approved it, and I

did that just because I knew that was a mcde of pushing ;ater
through the core. |

COMMISSICNER PIGFORD: You did not give that any
such directive at the 0515 telephcne conversation?

MR. MILLER: No, sir.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: And what time did vou
actually arrive at the plant?

MR. MILLER: Abocut five after seven.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORC: Yes. Did your directive
require a certain minimum amcunt of high pres-vre water to
be kept going into the reactor?

MR. MILLER: I don't believe I gave Mike a number.

MR. ROSS: No, . never received a number. We were
told in the range of 400 to 3500 gallons a minute.

TOMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: EHow many different pumps
dces that correspond to?

MR. RCSS: You can do that witi cne makeup pump.

CCMMISSICNER PIGFORDC: [s cne makeupr sump with water
flowing at that rate sufficient tc keep the core ccol and

covered if the reactor ccolant circulating pumps are not
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running?

MR. MILLER: In the analysis, I believe that it is
that we could have a single failure and run cne makeup pump
cn the conditionants and have enough core ceclant. .

COMMISSICONER PIGFCRD: Dces it mean, then, because
evidently the, it's now concluded that during a portion cf the
incident, the core became uncovered--does it mean that during
that time, whenever that occurred, the high pressure injecticn
flow was at a rate less than that from cne pump?

MR. MILLER: I don't perscnally know the exac*
pericd where we pinpcinted the core became uncovered. I
understand it to be at scme point after we secured the reactor
coclant pumps. At that time the Shift Supervisor, Mr. Zewe,
has testified and told me that he had full high pressure
injecticn, and cne of the reascns for that was they had
seen an upscale nuclear indicza '7n and the boren sample, and
they had instinctively gone %o twe pumps, and I thought a
thousand gallen a minute. That's my understanding at that
time.

CEAIRMAN KEMENY: I'm sorry. What time frame are
yeu in now?

MR. MILLER: I'm talking scmewhere a= a six
o'cleck time frame in the morning. That's scmething that I
found subsequently, though, I might say. I didn't pursue that

that merning in those exact terms.
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COMMISSIONER PIGFCORD: Was there scme time in which
the high pressure injecticn flow was less than that frcm one
pump?

MR. MILLER: Are you asking me from four in the
merning on, Or=-

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Any time.

MR. MILLER: I didn't that day have perscnal
knowledge ¢f the exact flow rates frem four =2 seven. I
don't believe we had less than cne pump's £from seven ¢n.
Mike?

MR. ROSS: To my knowledge, we never had less than
one pump frcm seven o'cleck on.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Yes, ncw, have ycu read
your company's sequence of events in terms of what happened
pricr to seven o'clock?

MR. MILLER: Yes, sir.

COCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: During that pericd, pricr
t0 seven o'clock, was the high pressure injection flcw ever
less than that from one pump?

MR. MILLER: I believe that in that pericd it's
possible that the high pressure injection flow was throttled
£o a lower value, was not lower than one pump, but might

have been lcwer than the tcoctal capability <f one

o

ump, >du

0

that indicaticn is cnly available on an instant readout. In
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f£low, so I'm going on what the operatcors have said, when I
say that, before I get to the plant.

COMMISSICNER PIGFORD: From your analysis now, yocur
cwn understanding, if the high pressure injection flow had
Leen kept at the rate equivalent to cne pump unthrottled,
would there have been any loss of water uncovering the ccée?

MR. MILIER: I don't knéw the answer tc that
perscnally. In the analysis, it shculd nct be capable of
ceccurring. I don't-~=I think it might-=it would matter--if
you kept the cone pump on f£rcm the very beginning of the
scenaric and never throttled back, I believe we're designed
S0 survive that. If ycu throttle back at any time, veou
change the assumptions that go into that. On that basis, I
think we could survive it, but I've not locked at calculations.

COMMISSIONER PIGFCORD: By throttling back, you
mean reducing the flow toc a level less than that from one
sump wide cpen?

MR. MILLER: Yeah, and I'm ncminally pickiag 500
sallen a minute, which is cne pump wide cpen in my mind.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: In your statement, you z+zte
that at 0515 A.M., you teleghoned the Contrcl Rwoom 2 £o £ind
Sut the status of the Unit to review reccvery acticns, and
you were informed abcut the turbine and reactor trip, and
that reccvery was in progress in acccrdance with designaczed

procedures.
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Now evidently at this time already the pressurizer
level had given a great deal of procblem. There already was
a ruptured disc in the reactor ccolant drain :ank. Did you
xcw about that at that time?

MR. MILLER: During tha% call, that--I don't
remember specifically, but that may have been discussed. ’I
knew about it by six o'cleck.

CCMMISSICNER PIGFORD: Ncow what are the designated
procedures that apply to this situaticon? Are there some
emergency procedures that ycu're speaking of£?

MR. MILIER: I was lcoking at specifically the
turbine reactor and I knew there had been a safeguards
initiation. I was locking basically at those three procedures
being the cnes that I was discussing. At the same time I was
alsc, since both units were in a hot ceonditicn, concermed
cver tle way we proceed that day froem a trip conditicn, not
frcm a safety point, but from a standpoint of beth units shut
dewn hot, we've got to make a choice of cocling one of them
doewn because of the support services in that, o I was
thinking of pricrities as much as recovery at that point.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Were ycu tcld by the perscn
that you talked with about the seeming ccnflicting data, the
problem with the pressurizer level seemingly conflicting with
the pressure measurement itselsf?

MR. MILLER: I can't remember the way it was discussed
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in context. I think it bothered both George and myself that
the pressure was low and the pressurzier was high. From
that trip it just--I would have expected the pressurizer to
have gone the other way.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Whom did you talk with? |

MR. MILLER: George Xunder.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: And yet it was ycur under-
standing that things were proceeding according to designated
procedures, then. Yet I got the feeling from the operatcrs
we talked with yesterday, Mr. Frederick and Mr. Zewe, that
they felt they were cut of the realm of anything that they
had ever been given instructicns on with regard to either
training or emergency plans. And that's why I'm ¢ itioning
your concept that things were going in accordance with
designated procedures. Could you please explain?

MR. MILLER: I specifically asked Gecrge the
guesticn, were we using the procedures for the avents that
had cccurred? And the answer I got was yes. Now when I
heard that the pressurizer was high and the pressure was low,
Gecrge couldn't explain that tou me, and I, you know, if I
cculd think ncw of a hundred gquestions I'd like to have asked,
But I didn't think of thesa. The conly reactiocn I had perscnally
was to se: up a call with the B&W guy ané with my bess, who
technically understands the plant very well, and I was &rving

CC get a sessicn going where we determined what we were doing.



20

So I was told that the prccedures were being follcowed.
I den't think I recognized the ancmaly you're talking about
as well as I do today. I recognized it instinctively, or I
weculdn't have gone on and made a conference call and stayed
in the area.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Professor Pigford, could I just
ask a couple of guesticns to get the time seguence clear?
You were talking to Mr. Xunder. That means Mr. Kunder must
have gotten to the plant earlier than you. What time did
vyou get there, Mr. RKunder?

MR. KUNDER: I arrived at the North Gate at about
4:45, and I believe I was into the Contrsl Reom ia Unit 2
about 10 minutes or five minutes of five.

CEAIRMAN XEMENY: So you were there actually befcre
five o'clock.

MR. XUNDER: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Were vycu aware at the time that
the hich pressure injection system had been thrott.ed way
back?

MR. RKUNDER: I thought that it had been, althouch
I did not confirm by locking at the instrumentation that it
was incdeed throttled back or just what the conditicn was.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: You were aware that this is

nct normal procedure under a reactor trip.

MR, XUNDER: Well, I can go into a little bit ¢
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the detail on my percepticns as I arrived in the Control
Reom. My initial reaction was to guesticn the cperator and
the Shift Foreman as to what e was experiencing. And it
was evident to me that there was a great deal of concarn
being paid to the apparent high level in the pressurizer.
And I later learned alsc that the pressure wa: low and that
they thought that the drain tank rupture disc had ruptured
as a result of apparently a lot of steam going into the drain
tank. The reascn for the high pressurizer level cculdn't
be explained by the cperators, and they were trying to
ascartain why that was occurring. Normally on previcus
incidents, if you had a transient induced safety injecticn,
that is due to a trip and you had a rapid ccoldewn of the
primary ccolant, tha* weould tend to reduce the pressure as
a result of that. Anc that would actuate your engineered
safeguards; the high pressure injection t3 1540 pounds
Pressure in the RCS.

The respconse that I'm sure the cperators have and
myself have learmed is to--the prassure would increase and
the pressurizer level would increase and that would signal
£to the cperator that would be symptoms of recovering the
inventory and gressure in the 3CS as a result of the in
of high pressure injection water.

In this case, apparently the cperators had seen the

pressurizer lavel come up and it came into the normal sperating
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range and indeed continued to rise, and it was ry impressicn,
based cn scme guick gquestions that I had asked the cperators,
that they had throttled back, and I thought that they perhaps
had secured it, but I didn't confirm--

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: When-~-this is the last guestione-
when you talked on the phone with Mr. Miller a little lat;r,
did ycu repcort tc him that the HPI had been throttled back?

MR. RKUNDER: I can't remember.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Professor Pigford.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Mr. Milier, after you gave
your directicn concerning keeping the high pressure injecticn
Pumps on, was there any time during which cnly one pump was
on?

MR. MILLER: I'can't perscnally answer that. Mike,
can you tell?

MR. ROSS: Yes, there were times when there was
cne pump oni.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: And apparently vou did ncot--
apparently that was all right with you.

MR. MILLER: I was never asked that guestiocn, but
had I been asked it, I believe it would have been all right
with me if we had had a full flcw with that cne pump.

CCMMISSICNER PIGFORD: Yes. When the reactor
ccclant pumps were first turned cfZ, was there any unusual

thing noticed at the tinme?
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MR. MILLER: I was not there, but my understanding
is that scmewhere right after that, they received, when the
last punp was turned off, they received scme cf the subscale
nuclear instrumentation indication.

COMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: Mr. Xunder, were you there
at that time?

MR. KUNDER: Yes, I was.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Would you please explain
what you noticed?

MR. KUNDER: Okay. I was not right on the conscle.
I was standing back, but I recall the cperators securing the
pumps and I did have a chance to go over and lock at the
source range indicator and alsc the intermediate range
recorder. And I can't remember hcw many minutes or seconds
there after they were securing the pumps I did chis, but it
was a short pericd of time, and I did note that the indications
were rising. The intermediate range indication came on scale,
and came up abcut cne deca frem 10 2o the minus lls=h amps
to 10 to the minus 10th amps.

Alsc I believe shortly thereafter it was noted, and
I cbserved alsc, that the conscle narrow range hot leg
temperature indicators were rising and eventually they went
ff scale. I don't recall the precise timing, bus that was
the gualitative indicaticns that I chserved.

Alsc I racall cbserving the A loop flow. Just

! ) o/
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pricor to the pumps being secured, the f}ow had been decreasing,
and I recall that the--again, this is qualitative--but the

low was registering about 60 per cent on the indicator,
which is not necessarily 60 per cent flow, but it had been
reducing, and at about, it reached approximately 30 per cent
flow at the time that the pumps were secured, and of course
it's my belief that these indications signalled %o me that

we were probably cavitating in the pump, and the pump just
wasn't pumping as much water.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: Mr, Miller, were ycu there
when it was attempted to restart the reactor cocolant cumps?

MR. MILLER: Yes.

COMMISSICNER PIGFCORD: And was there any+thing
unusual noticed at that time?

MR. MILLER: I did not go up tc the ccnscle, but
the--I was told that we had the--we didn't have normal
starting current, and that we settled back %o about a hundred
amperes, and we had nc flow indicaticon, which indicated =o
u4s that there was essentially not any water being pumped.
Mixke?

MR. RCSS: Yes, that's correct. That happened
scme time after seven o'clock.

MR. MILLER: We tried scmewhere in the pexicd of

seven IO eight o'cleck on a few cccasicns to start a oump,

f

and pump scme water, but we cculdn't get any .ladication of
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water flow, so we--

COMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: Was there a;y change in the
pPressure at that time?

MR. MILLER: Not due to the pump start. We had the
same point--there was not, that I remember, any conscle
indicati~n of pressure change following the pump start.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: Mr. Ross?

MR. RCSS: I don't recall any right now.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: What about the attempted
sump start? Was there any change in pressure at that time?

MR. MILIER: At that point in the morning?

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Yes.

MR. MILLER: Not 2o my memery, no. We were at that
time increasing pressure because of the charging the plant
with the makeup pump, so there could have been an increase
cccurring due to that.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Was there any chance i
amcunt of radicactivity level accompanying the sump stars?

MR. MILLER: Not that I ccould discern.

COMMISSICNER PIGFCRD: Or the attempted pump stars?

MR. MILLER: No, sir.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: And the rocle of the 3&W man
that you telephcned, Mr. Lee Rcgers, is he a perscn assigned

to this Onit by BeW?

5

. MILLER: VYes, sir, he's -een assigned to th
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Three Mile Island site since around 1973.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: And he was cne of the
pecple consulted in your conference call in the morning?

MR. MILLER: At six o'clock. And then subsequently
I had him come in and I asked his participation in my group.

CCMMISSICNER PIGFORD: And what was his advzce'
cocncerning the situaticn at tha* time, in the ccnference
call?

MR. MILIER: In the conference call, he helped us
discuss one of the~-I think his guesticn in the conference
call was, was the electrcmatic shut 0ff, I remember corresctly;
his most important thrust initially was to try and get a
reactor coclant pump back on, if I remember correctly. He
concurred in the decisions that we made throughout the day
that I presented to you. FPFrom there cn I don't believe he
ever failed tc concur or had any chbjecticn to the course
from there cn.

CCMMISSICNER PIGIORD: At that time were ycu aware

£ the tailpipe temperature readings that were taken at 193,
that were taken at two intervals which weres separated by 53
minutes?

MR. MILLER: I was not aware of theose at that time.
I believe that I was aware that the blcck valve had been shut
scmewhere arcund §:30 in the mcrning, sc I didn't discuss the

tailpipe.



COMMISSICONER PIGFCRD: The block valve had been
shut prior to your conference call?

MR. MILLER: It was shut scmewhere right either
during it or after. I believe that the sequence of events
has 6:22. We were cn the phone at scmewhere around six to
€:15. We asked the guestion. I don't kncw whether the
question had any relation to them closing it aither way
because other pecple had come into the Control Reom and

tartsd talking about it independently.

CCMMISSICNER PIGFORD: At your earlier call to
Mr. Kunder, were you macde aware of these :wo r2adings on
the tailpipe from the relief valve?

MR. MILLER: No, sir.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Mr. Xunder, did yocu know
abcut thcse at that time?

MR. KUNDER: I was aware that the Unit 1 Shifs
Supervisor, who had ccme over to Unit 2 =2 assist in the
initial reccvery effort, had been locking at the ~cmputer
And T recall cne comment that he haé made that the temperatures
apreared to have come down. Sc it was his gqur.iitative
Jjudgment that the valve was closed and we weren't letting
any steam cut. And I didn't guestion it or follow thrsugh
any further at that peint. I recall he gave me a number,
but I-=it was above 200 degrees, ané I thought it was scmewhers

in the range of 220 or 230 degrees, but I can't recall precise
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numbers.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Who was it who gave you that?

MR. XUNDER: Xenneth Brian.

CCMMISSICNER PIGFORD: And was that from one reading
or mcre than cne reading?

MR. KUNDER: Well, I believe that he had previocusly
been locking at the temperature, and the reading that he
quotad was the seccnd or third reading that he cbserved.

This would have been about five or 5:10, scmething like that.

COMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: Were ycu at that time aware
ef your cwn emergency procedure, which indicates zhat a
reading above 200 degrees Fahrenheit is a symptom cof relief
valve discharge?

MR. XUNDER: Yes, sir, I was.

CCMMISSIONER PIGPORD: And ycu heard about a
reading abocve 200.

MR. KUNDER: That's correct.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: What did you do with that
information at that time?

MR. KUNDER: Well, in my own mind I had recognized
that the plant had apparently gone throuch a high pressure
transient, which of course caused the reactor £o =rip ian the
first place. And the BM valve wculd have naturally cpened
S0 try and limit the pressure rise. 5S¢ knecwing that

information, the reading scunded consistent, and it appeared
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to me that we were then out of the procedure, soO t0 speak.
It was not apparent tc myself, and that we--

MR. MILLER: Cne thing I might say on that valve.
On the turbine trip procedure, cne of the symptoms of a
turbine trip following that is that valve is supposed to
open in a response to that trip. Additiocnally, the emerg;ncy
procedure uses the 130 degrae number in Unit 2. Ia Unit 1,
I think to be--you know, we had relief valve leakage to some
degree--cne, two to three gallon a minute in the early part
of Unit 1. As a result of that we had designed in Unit 2
the ability %0 accept scme leakage ¢ within the technical
specification limits. We actually had a ccoling system
designed for that drain tank, so--the knowledge and--the
management knowledge of that relief leaking was there;
we knew we had 1.J, 180, or 130 degree readings going on
at the time the plant was operating, but we also knew we
were within the tech spec limit for leakage, and that we
were within--we were able to cool the drain tanks. So I
think we didn't go into the emergency procedure at that
moment because we didn't think that abnormality existed.
The cperator didn't see a high encugh temperature 6n that
pipe to where he thought the valve had stuck cpgen.

COCMMISSICNER PIGFCRD: Mr. Miller, veour stated

2l

sequence cf events states that there was cne read.ng of 28%

degrees at 4:25, 35 A.M., and then, 33 minutes later, a
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reading of 283 degrees. If you had been toléd that information,
then what would you have concluded?

MR. MIILER: I can't answer that honestly. I
woula ..ke to say I'd conclude I'd shut the block valve. I
don't know that I'd have said that. I might say that the
operator visually--you kncw, the printcut we're locking at
was not the printout the cperator locked at. He was locking
at a digital printout which is not the same and dces nct record.
Sc when he called it and got 230, it said that, well, that
seems normal. Had he called it and geot 285, I don't helieve-=-
I believe he would have shut the block valve, perscnall
Secause he had started arocund 350 or 280, and vou'd have come
dewn to 285, weould have %old him the valve was hanging open
a lot more than the 230 told me.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: We've had scme disparity
in temperatures, which appeared alsc yesterday. Why dces the
GPU stated sequence of events menticn 283 and 285, and vou're
telling us 230? I den't understand the reasci for that.

MR. MILLER: I can't explain that tc mysel? right
new, but I can tell ycu that the engineer alor; with the
operators that made up the annctated sequence of events tock

the computer printout sheets, which were backlogged and were

fu

net available to the cperator; whereas the cperator couléd have
called it .~ wvisually on the visual tube anc lccked at it.

And I'm taking the cperatsor con his word that he called iz up



and got the 230. I can't explain the disparity. It shoulédn't
exist.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Is there any log reccord cor
recorded reccord cf these readings and cobservaticns during
this accident?

MR. MILLER: I2 there are they are in the company
cf GPU. I den't believe there are any c¢f this 230 sir.
There's two or three pecple that would tessify to it se-
parately but I don't believe we Rave Lt writsen down with
a tize on it that I've seen.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: Now Mr. Xunder apparently
Jou weren't informed of the twc readings that I've menticned..-
Is that correct?

MR. XUNDER: Yeah, I dcn't recall the specific num-
oers bdut I do recall gualitatively Xen indicated that the
readingnad come down. And that satisfisd me in ay own zind
taat the reliel line was cooling dcwn and tha: was a safe
s.an.

COMMISSICNER PICFORD: The few readings I've men-
ticned shcw that cver 55 minutes it ccmes deown only ascus
tWC degrees Fahrenneits.

MR. XUNDER: Yean, I was noct aware c¢f those.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Ycu were not aware of thas.

ME. ZUNDER: No. ualitatively I Jjust received :zhe

Jucgexent of the spift fcreman and I seem =0 ecall nian zen-



ticn the number that he kad just called cut of the ccmputer
at that mcaent.

COMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: Mr. Ross, were yocu aware of

MR. ROSS: I was not aware of iz,

COMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: Yes. Whc is the gentl
on your right?

MR. ROSS: Mr. Dubiel, or Mr. 3lake.

CCMMISSICNER PIGFORD: Mr Blake, what i3 your func-
ticn there?

MR. BLAXS: Mr. Pigford ay name is Ermest L. 3lake
and I am with the law firm of Shaw, Pitman, Potts, and
Trewbridge in Washingtcn. We're counsel =0 the cperating
ccmpanies, and that's the reascn for my sitting here--

COMMISSICNER PIGFORD: Ch. Well, I'm not going
TC asg you 12 you were aware of the--

(Laughter)

JUST cne aore questicn on this, Mr. Miller. Wwhen
these procedures, emesrgency procedures, lite the cne relating
T3 tle temperature symptoms cn the relie? valve, when those

re initlated, what is your

‘o

articizaticn in such--develcoment
S such prccedures? Do you have a part ia writing shem?
MR, MILLER: I had a--initially iz Unit 2, I was

invelved in the initial schedule for writing the procedures

TS the extent that I helped detaraine wnc woculd write thea
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and whe wculd review thea and whc weuld independently review
them, and then who weuld try theam in the plant part cof
having a license. That particular prccedure was probably
written for us by B&W, submitted te us, put thrcugh cur
glant review cocamittee, and signed prcbably by a guy at
George's level, technical superintendent, and a guy at ay
level, as a superintendant.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: And do you have scame methed
cf keeping your staff refreshed cn these procedures as %o
wpat the regquire and what they aean?

MR, MITLER: Yes, sir.

CCMMISSICNER PIGFORD: How?

MR. MILIER: The pecple that mcst need refresh--
there's twe ways in ay mind. Cne, the cperatcrs through
the training program £0 through a six-weex cycle where they
review precedures. Seccndly, every year sc many of thea
aust de put cefore the plant review ccamittee and reviewed
for being current.

COMMISSICONER PIGFCRD: Are ycu alsc respcnsisle
fCr any testing cn this relief valve and the taillpipe, to
deacnstrate that this is a reliable procedure?

MR. MILLER: The emergency preocedure itself?

COMMISSICNER PIGFCRD: Yes.

MR. MIILER: The test program for the unit, the

acceptance test program, would have Deen dcne under segarate



documents which weuld have supporzed the installaticn and
acceptance of--

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Are you in any way respensiole
for that?

MR, MIILER: VYes, I participate in the review group
that approves the procedure that they use anéd the results
that we cbtain.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: And was that, the cperaticn
of that tallpipe thermcccouple, demonstrated in that testi
pregram?

MR, MIILER: I don't believe there's a test on 4%,
sut I would have %o go look at reccrds. If you're talxing
apcut the discharge temperaturs for the leaky--I don's
understand the context of the gquesticn. In other werds, we
Rave done tests in tcth units where we've gotten typical
type readings cff that thermcccuple, and I mow that when
it's up arcund above 130 or 140 degrees, there's scme valve
.eakage cccurring. I know that it can read as high as 350
t¢ 330. That wculd have been the e¢xtent of the testing that
I tow abcut.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Scme perscn cn ycur ssaf?
during the accident aprarently raised the guestiocn, whats the
reading meant, and he wendered whether there was insulasic
surrcunding sShe tallpipe at that pcint. Whe was thas?

MR. XUNDER: I think it's yesterday's hearinz.
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MR. MILLER: The cperators raised that. I don't
Encow which ¢ e.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Yes. Did you zncw at that
tine whether there was insulaticn surrounding that thermc-
ccuple?

MR, MILILER: I didn't tncw at that tize. I've
subsequently teen told that we'va seen readings con that
theraccouple as high as 350 to 350, but I have not gcne far
encugh to lcock at documentation.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Do the specificaticns
require that the thermocouple and that part of the pipe de
covered with insulaticn?

MR. MILIZR: I den't delleve they deo.

CCMMISSICNER PIGFCRD: Then--

MR, MIILER: I'd have to--that area cn the
pressurizer is insulated, and I'a not sure exacsly where
the alirrcer insulaticn ends versus where the theramccousle
pesiticn is exactly. Dec you tow, Mige?

MR. RCSS: 1I'a nct sure.

CCMMISSIONZR PIGFCRD: Then do you have any reascn
0 bellave that the reading cf a temperature abcve 200
cdegrees fanrenneit as indicated in the emergency precedure,
would net se a meaningful indication that you were having

ccntinued flow through that tailpige?

L]

MR, MILLER: I think sudbsegquant %o a tris where



would nave expected that temperature %o g0 %o 350 to 3&C
within the time frame and that the number of things that
were occurring, that a 23C reading woculd have left, would
bave not caused me to think the valve had stuck partially
cpen. A 280 might have been different.

COMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: Is it possicle--

MR, MIIIER: I would have expectaed it to go
telow 2C0. I don't fow the exact tize frame.

COMMISSIONER PICFORD: It appears that cne of the
cperatcors expected it to reach the temperature cof the fluid
itsel?f, and if nct that high, he then thcught it was not
8-7ing a reliable reading. Do you ow about thats?

MX. MIILER: I know that scme ¢f the cperators
have thought that alght get tc the temperature of steaxz in
the pressurizer, which cculd be €50, £€0--

CCMMISSICNER PIGFCRD: VYes.

MR, MIZIZR: I don't have memcry and I'a going
2asically cn ay experience. A lot ¢f that was Unit 1
experience pecause we insirumented that line extensively in
Unit 1, and L den't rememper readings much higher than 400,

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: May I just ask a very simplissic

gind ¢of gquesticn. Wz heard yesterday from the tTwe cperascer

“w

O

2
frem the shift fcreman and the shift superviscr, that it was
very clear to thea fail.y scon that they were experiencin

scmetnlng totally different froa anything thelr srevicus



37

experiasnce had shown‘tnom, and they had teen through turbine
and reactor trips before. What was your theory when you
irst heard about it as toc why they were experiencirg
scaething totally different?
MR. MILLER: Quite honestly, sir, at six in the
@erning and at five in the morning when I called in and was
inquiring, I didn't talk to Mr, Zewe., I really--thne discussicn
didn't gc *"a the fact that, boy, this is scmething different
than I've ever seen before. It bothered all of us in thas,
you see, I set up ancther call for the saze reasen, and I
wasn't locking at all of the indicaters. I2 we had nad thas
Rice and full a discussicn about, this is diffsrent than
anything we've seen before, it might have helged, but I
doen' t-~Il think we ew we were experiencing scmething
different, cut I think each time we made a decisiocn, it
W#as tased cn scmething we inew about, forF instance: pressure
was locw, hut they had cpened the fesed valves quickly in the
Steam generator, and cthey tiought that mizht nave seen snrink.
There was logic at that time 2or moss of the acticns, even
though today you can lcck tack and say, well, that wasn't
tne cause cf that, or, that shouldn't have seen that long.
CEAISMAN TMENY: Well, could I ask tne saze
juesticn of Mr. Xunder, in that case, since ycu were tnere.
#as it clear %o you frcm watching the cperatsrs that they

Were cut cf thelir depgth and experiencing scmesning they



had never seen hefore?

MR, XUNDER: I felt we were experiencing a very

unusual situaticn, because I had never seer. pressurizer
level go high and peg in the high range, and at the same

tine, pressure being low. They have always performed

censistently. If you had a transient induced low pressure

situaticn, the pressurizer level wculd indeed drcp, and as

- ’ 3
-2ve. an

ycu made up with high pressure injectizn, the

pressure recovered sinultanecusly and g¢esnsistently. And

wien 17 reccvered to such an extent that the cperators aew

they had sufficlent pressure in the coclant system, concurrentl:

with that, the pressurizer level was in the ncraal range, aad

taey were able te throttle tack and prevent, of course, the

cpposite affect, an cverpressure situaticn, from develcping.

And all the training that we've had down at the simulator

and any pricr transients that I had ever
¢f mine were in Unit 1, I had never seen

CEAIRMAN TMENY: I mean, what
12 I had veen in your place--of ccurse I
when I talked %o Mr. Miller, I think the
nave sald, boy, there is scmething gcing

never experienced cefcre.

ccserved, and mest
this behavicr.
I'a really afver is,

an'

O

t imagine that--
first thing I would

cn nere we nave



MR. KUNDER: The information was made available in the
centro) roem. I don't recall specifically and continually
talking to, for instance, Gary Miller or cther cf the individ-
ucals in the control room, but I do know that the information
was presented to them ané there was no guesticn of the levels
of radiation that we were dealing with in the building.

MR. PETERSCON: You had menticned at that time ===
‘interzupted).

MR, MILIER: Mike, do you want £o === (interruptad).

MR. RCSS: Well, we ncw ntave scme additicnal informaticon
that isn't finalized in that area. And basiczally cur inisial
indications, I don't have it in front of me, are that we lost
the condensate bcooster pumps due =o the fact that we Rad wazer

in the air lines cn the condensate zclishers. Condensate

'O
w

olisher valves being shut, or zoing shut caused a litsl
Pressure at the suction ¢of the condensate hocsters. AaAns that
triggered cur whole sequence. At the seginning. Acain =ais
isn't finalized and this is new informaticn =hat is ceing under
gone right nov.

MR. PETERSCN: Was there scmecne in the vicinisy of shcse
ccndensate sumps at the time of the 4:00 a.m. inciden=?

MR, MIZLIZER: Mr. Scheimann was in zhe vicinity of +=he
cocndensate solisher system, Or resin cleanup svstem, wnizh is
near that arsa. I den't know whetier there was a2 noise .evel
ia that area, ze would have ncticed :the condensate zumn irspping

Qil Jecause i@ CSCocster sumps anc tle cthier Sumss maks Iuice
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a2 noise in that area. And the cperator would hrave seen it
in the control room first.

MR. PETERSON: Well, whe found, eight minutes afterwards
that the blocking valves dcwnstream of the emergency pumps had
Seen closed?

MR. MILILER: The contrel room operator on uhe ceontrol
Toom panel in the contrel room found that. He found shat by
locking at his eleven which is flow control valve shat had
crened and locking at his level which was dcne and e 4idn'e
Rave flow. He didn't have indicatisn of flow into the genera-
tor. That was discovered right ¢on =he centrol sanel.

MR. PETERSCON: I understced, I wasn'ts nere vesterday so

te e

maybe you'll have to straighten me cut. May

< Just ask a
couple of guesticns about it? I understocd that forev-twe
Aours sefore the incident, thev had run a test of =he emergency
« + « (interzuptad).

CHAIRMAN RKEMENY: Mr. Peterson, I think I cught %25 give
70u one crucial fact, and cthen I'll reccgnize you again. In
vesterday's hearing we talked =2 =he individuals who werse in-

velved in the test forty-two hours earlier and >

O
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room orerators testified under cath and without gualificatien
tlat he is absolutaly certain that he perscrally recpened :hcse

two blocking valves forsy-cwo hours sefore the aczidens.

L . - - - b . e St Y » e
MR. PETERSON: That's what I wanted =o lead up, fcllew uz
en Tas. New, if they had seen recpened fsrev-swe hour
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by whem?
M. MILLER: I really can't answer that hcnessly. Thev
could have been clcsed possibly by air from a local switch or
Tom the control rcom by air. We have at some frequency found
a thousand or two thcousand valves in that plant. We had at
times found a valve or two out of pesition and when we f£iand it
we generally institute an investigaticn team and geo osut and
try and researcn what happened. We 3did it in this case. We've
done it twice, I know of, last vear. 1It's an event you'rs
susceptilble to with the number of valves we have, and the best
way to control it is administratively.

MR. PETERSCN: You mean that the valves might have been
closed tecause of scme control room activity or scme instrument
Panel, rather than scmebody deliberately closing the valves?

MR. MILIER: I don't == I've been at Three Mile Island
since 1972 and I have every == I've zeen involved in at laast
five investigations on valves, and never have we had scmecne
clcse the valve even when we had a thousané constructicn
warkers, just close the valve to close its.

MR. PETERSCN: Well, how do vou zlose the valve when vou're
geing o run the test? They close it forsy-twe hours befsore?

MR. MILLER: We clocse it from =he contsrsl raom.

CHAIRMAN XZMENY: Mr. Miller, cn thaz, since the secple

we talked to yesterday couldn't answer tiis guestisn, veu said

70U Zave perscnally conducted scme=hing like five such investie-

at.igons.

e
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MR. MILLZER: That's a number I'm thinking.

CHAIRMAN RKEMENY: Yes, fine. I'm not trying %o pin veu
en that. What were the conclusicns in the cases whaere vou
managed to establish cause?

MR. MILIER: Either perscnnel or procedure in most cases.

CHAIRMAN XZ ENY: That scmebcdy accidentally closed
we= (interzupted).

MR, MILLER: Or that a procecdure had been written. Scme
0f cur procedures are guite lengthy, it had gotten maybe a
change made anc the review o: tiat change had not seen suffic-
ient and the valve had been left cut of positicn. That's the
tWe cCases I was iavolved in last year were scth that.

MR. PETERSCN: Do ycu have scmetody working on instru-
mentzticn regularly on each shife?

MR. MILLER: We have shift maintenance and we have in-
strument pecple, buctc they're contrslled cut of the contral room
Sy that shift supervisor or shift Zforeman. And thev den's werk
on any safety instrumentaticn withcut specific appraval o ° the
shift foreman.

MR. PETERSCN: Was anvbedy still working at 4:00 a.a.?
With the approval of the shifs superviscr?

Jave =9 ge back

L}
o

MR. MIILER: I don't believe so, bus
and ask that guesticn of the shifs superviscr.

CHAIRMAN XZMENY: In cne sensy tie answer 1as =0 se ves

siace Mr. Sheimann was weorkiag con the po'isher -==- (incerrupted)
MR, MILLIR: That weuld not e 2 safetv iastrumens



though. I'd have to, o0.k., but an bod§ that would sce working
I'd have fel: confident were approved oy the coperaticns shifte
foreman or shift supervisor.

*R. PETERSON: One gquestion related to this. Could the
relief valve have been held open Dy scme remcte control mech-

ism?

MR. MITIER: I don't believe so.

MR. PETERSON: There's no means fcor holding that open by
scme instrumentation?

MR. MILLER: The way the lights are in the control roem,

scmetody had say, remotely put a jumper in sight, selieve

r

the light would have shcne power %o the valve.

LA

MR. XUNDER: The indicating light actually comes off the
sircuit in parallel with the solencid cperator for the valve.
The valve cperztes Sy an operator pushing a plunger which
cperates a pilot wvalve and that allows a disc in the main valve
S0 come unseated and relieved. And we wculi nhave seen =i
indicaticon in the control roem calling for the valve t2 be
cpened if that were %the case.

MR. MILIER: Had there been a loss of power the valves

failure mode was =0 fail closed.

MR. PETERSCON: Reading the paper &

'
()

merning akbout
vesterday's hearing --- (interrupted).

MR. MILLZR Which I have nct.
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times valves had been clcsed much to their sursrise. New if
this is the case, have vou ever been concerned about mavbe scme-
one deliberataly doing that?

MR. MILLER: Any time that a valve out of positicn is
reported and it gets to my attention, the acticn taken is pretty
firm and pretty deliberate. Mow I can't guarantee that if the
operators have always tcold me all zhe valves thev'wve Zoundé out
©f pesiticn. I think that if you take the number of valves
and the number of mispositions I've been involved with, it's
minor, but you know, we like %o go for zerc. I have act found
any that were delilberate, and never have suscected that.

MR. XTADER: I might add that the one specific valve thats
was clited yesterday by Xevin Minairs was DEV 1023. We wens

ané checked, and he was correct. The valve was cut of what ne

- -

- -

thcught was normal positicn. lYNermally during normal cperati
the lineup calls for the valve to be open. The valve had teen

closed as part of another surveillance test heing performed

i

~
-

Sy ancther group ©

0
17

rators at the time. And he discocvered

n
or

h

8 Y s ; 14 & $ =g
and daily checklist of valve positions,

n
[

-

that as part of a

critical wvalve positicns, and the fact that that was cut of

positicn for another surveillance 2as- was a valiéd reascn =2

. . =1 " . . _ .

be ia that positicn. And it was later returned :o the proper
. : yaiien P . L ' "

Position at the conclusicn of the other surveillance test. 3¢

that was explained. Kevin was not apparently aware of that ac

- - -
- - .

:-. :vg‘. zc—q'-‘.-’ :he-‘ 3;;&:3':



check as I understand, on valves. Anéd I gather often auxili-
ary operators have a responsibility of doing that. That's why
Ne was testifying to this. Are the valves numbered, the
famcus pair of valves number twelve on the daily check list?

MR. MILLER: 1I'd have to go back and look for that
answer.

MR. KUNCER: I don't kxnow that.

MR. MILLER: One ¢of the operators did respond :zhat he
thought we could have a better turncver checklists. Anéd I'd
leave it at that. That's something that's obvious.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: I'm just asking.
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list, presumably a list, of daily checks if the valves are in
correct position. .
MR. MILLER: We can find cut. I don't rememter if it's

Sn there.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Mr. Ross, &c you happen tc rememcer.
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MR, RCSS: I cdon't rememce
do not that it === (interrupted).

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: You do not think that number =welwve is
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on there? 0.kX., that's scmetihin

Sollow up on . Because there is :shat mystery that forsy=-two

acurs
MR, MILLER: We'll get that answered.
MR. PETERSON: Let's pursue my gSuestion a csuple mere,
Mr. Quairan. 'as the novie China Syndrome shewn in Miiddleatown
FEIOYr €0 Rhis ilacident?
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MR. MILLER: It was shown in the area.

e |
L]
H

MR. PETERSCN: Ané was that viewed 5v a ! of vou on

the staff prior %o that?

MR. MILLER: I think, I asked that question, I think I'm
=1 ' only cne that saw it in this group. Is that true?

MR. XKUNDER: I didn't see it.

MR. DUBIZEL: nave not seen i=.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: How many operators whe wers an az 4:00
am had seen it prior to the accident, they were askad zahat
guestian.

MR. PETERSCON: What did you: shink abcu= it, Mr. Miller?
Jces that relate the incident which actually occurred?

MR. MILLER: I thought the movie was very well docne. I
den't think it relatad =2 the incidens =hat occurred dirsctly.
L% certainly, from my position at the Plant, it made me think
Fr2tty deeply and I guess that mornming when T walked into th
sentrel room, I thought abcut that. 3us I never fels 4he same
as e movie portrayed is.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Which role in the mevis 4is yeu fsel

7C0u were playing? I'll withéraw =hat questicn. Profassor

PRCFESSCR TAYLCR: We were =gli ia =a imony vesteriav

3 24N 3 = 3 - 2
2 VC.tage correspondiag to abcus 2400 cegrees larsnneit. nere
7ot macde aware of zhats leasurement at any time QUXLnNg Se shil

POOR ORIGINAL 80 1
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when you came cn at seven o'clock?

MR. MILLER: Scmewrere in the time frame of seven éo
eight-thirty was the initiation of the emergency plan and <h
direction cf the group that I appointed. I requested that

ticse readings be taken. I reguested that from my own past

experience in other plants, nct these pires. Thev're no

o

recognized in the procedures fcr this plant for any iadicatien,
they're not even available in Unit I. I asked for them as a,
I guess, an iastinct to get ancother piece of informaticn. And
the instrument engineer verballvy came back to me and gave me
netliing to ten to twe hundred and to high but he indicated he
didn't selieve them. And I gassed oy that at =has point.
Subseqguently we have found that the technician that went down
£0 the panel, to the penetraticn, actually wrstes down a lot of
readings. I Zound that two weeks afterward. Ané I =hink we
have those readings now. I was only given a general dissussicn
-

£ those at the time.

MR. TAZLCR: But were ycu given any reading in this rang

"

accut twe thcusand degrees?

(8]

MR. MILLER: I was tolé cne cf them was hizh,I don't kacw
the exact number, but I was given a reading in %ha: range.

MR. TAYLOR: When wculd ycu estimate that measurement was
racocrced, in other words in rsal time when weuld vou astimate
that the temperature actually was, if <rat reading was corracse,
when would that have seen?

“ ——

S » A - ‘- . - - - -
IR. MILLER: My guess is seven-ziirsy in the morning.
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MR. TAYLOR: Seven-thirty.
MR. MILLZER: We =-- I don't know whether we have taat= an

© not Xnow what the

o8

the sheet we were trying to get or nct. I
exact time was. It was scmewhere beiore eight o'clock I feel.
MR. TAYILOR: What I'm trying %o get at is whether that
number was rsported o you in this as 2 real measursmentz, or
just as one cf a lot of numbers, or 4id it focus yeur attsntion
on at least the pessibility that veou had very high temperatures

in the core?

MR. MILLER It didn't focus it =0 the degree that it's
ceen Iccused now. It fccused my -- iz was just ancther iadi-

cator, for instance we nad the hot leg temperaturs Zdetac=ars,

we'd put a recorder on those at the same =ime and got seven-

.‘v
o

tWenty, seven-thirty. It teld me we were warm in the zore,
didn't ceonvince me what temperatura we wera it in the sore.

MR. TAYLOR: Did you tend to discount the high number
and say there must be scmething wrong wizh i=? I realize =ha-z
that was not a n20ormal procedure, it was nat a reacing even on
2 Meter, as it is normally hocked up.

MR. MILIZER: 1 tended to disczunt it at that time, ves

R. TAYLCR: Was that because ycu felz scme inconsistancy
Setween that reading and other things that vou Xrew abcout =he
state cf the plant?

MR. MILLER: I <hink it was prooably becavse of cthe ==

-a - - . o m o= i = -l o - 837 Tme mE §mempiea
-8 288ST . CaAn exgo.a.ll 1T 15, ther:a weras an awsul loz of PP §od bipat



occurring <o me, and I was -- the

wasn't reliable. Ané I wanted

when we got the recorder at the same =im

L]

feltc that was reliable. I understccd

instrument, gualified for the envirs

I put my faith in that for that reason,

can ccome up with.

MR. TAYLO

’

get the impression from you te

least cne que

-

-

C =0 assure we Xeep %=he

YTP P

MR.

-
.’

Yes sir.

MR. TAZLOR: JNecw, =he number

gallons a minute as 39-3- a reguirement

Pressure induction

-l

- -

adeguate to cool e reac

2id you talk to anycne

minéd abcut whether that
S vou simply ask somecedy, or were
and then sort of generally accept it?

.
-

~
-

MR. MILLER In the discussion of

assemcled, I was under the impression

-
-

to get a calculatior see w

vt 4

We reallized we would have

=5
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that cne nmakeup ac
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ne

tone I

comething I could

nment of

cetween

nind was what
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steam cenerator. And we didn't have a calculation =ha: said

\
that heat in and heat ocut were egual. We felt what :he tmpera-
ture indicators we had and using as many methods as we could
that we could see it well enocugh %o go on, and were acpiag for
2 number later on from somebody.

MR. TAYLOR: Did you have an approximate number ia aing,
let's say between seven ané eight o'clock when veou came cn,
for the actual thermal power rate in =he reactor at =hat time?
Did you have scme sense cf what number you were dealing with?

MR. MILIER: When I tock the situation in hanéd at ten
after seven, my major shrust was =2 try and get all the parts
cf the emergency plan fully implemented, which is an hcur of
nard work. I depend on Mike Ross t2 put the right numser cor
the core at that time until we can get back %2 =has. That's
really what I was thinking.

MR. TAYLOR: Well, Mr. Ress, &id you have available =2
¥YCu a chart or a table or scme easy guick reference way of
noting the tine since the reactor tripred ané then the decay
of power heat rate? OQr did you have =2 calculate tais or lsck
it up scmewhera?

MR. RCSS: We do have the abilisy =0 obtain thas. We

e . . . —— ; " P
GiC 0L Jave t.aat plece ol information layiag in frent 22 us.
y '(-ch el e -e'-‘, .dhao S - e
- - L~ L Qe e D

. R 3 1] - » 3 - -

MR. TAYLOR: So that's not a stancard pars c? =he scrs:



Or dcurs after a trip, taking intc acsount =he Previcus oper-
ating history of the reactor? That's not a standaxd item of
information, is that correct?

MR. RCSS' : That's correct, sir. That is not a stanca
itam. In fact, not even a standard item in cooling S : Jore
with a high pressure injection alcne, so we really are caught
i2 an area we hadn'< been.

MR. TAYIOR: YNow, on this matter of =he acdaguacy of the
Socling system, the ECCS, system for removing heat. Had vou
Segun to suspect that there might be fuel damage at the %ime,
let's say before eicht o'claeck?

MR. MILLER: I think all of us in zhe group knew thers
was "Zfuel damage." We selieved the radiation indicasien in
the building told us =hat.

MR. TAYLOR: Did the possibilie:
the Zuel cdamage might have been extansive enough te change th
Zlow patterns of the water in the react=sr sncuch ts pust ia

Juestion ncw much water vou needed -2 move tarough the reacts
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€2 cool it? Did that enter vour ainé a

=
-
R

- . - I H ¢ - 2 [ ) L I - 3
MR. MILLER: I <hink at that =ime, I Zcn'l believe in ny

mind I really telievad the core had been tczally uncoversed,
°r uncovered to a sutstantial degree at that time.

MR. TAYLCR: Ncw, just about, a faw minutes sefars vou

~

declared a general emersency, which I Juess was what, sevan
-4 = S - |
sanlen’

MR. MILLER: Abcut seven swentv-£ive.



MR, TAYLOR:

the vicinity of th

called abcut 5 psi

abcout those spikes

-“-I-’- >

-

There had becn twe pressure spikes nczed in

e drzin track, one w rereatedly been

-

-
-

and the other ll ps dié you knew

time?

2

not sure what spikes you're referring

SC in cthe drain. To my knowledge the drain zank sressure
indicator is a thing you leock at , there's no chart on drain

tank gressure.

.m.

TAYLOR
wrong, as I unders

‘
-ater,

much later,

Suilding pressure.
Lol B -
MR. TAYLOR:

MR. TAYLOCR:
- . - -~ .
N e ]
the general viciai
MR. MILLER:

-
—~

Preba
4R.

TAYLO
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-—.T .

17 loccated external to the

Wwell, I underst

.
taese as

tancé is, it was the sane recorder

about ten hours afser the start 2% =he

the same as 28 psi.

I think you're talkinc accut the reacter
That's righs.

Pressure within the Lig ccntaiament.

That's right. 3But I though% that was in
Sy of the drain tanks, bdut I may se wrong.
The indicator, maybe. The iast-ument itsels

Teactsr.

.
-

3ut my guesticn is whether vou were aware

ilcreases, spices mav e the

wIiehn

o}

wrd, I don't knew == (interrupcad).

MR. MILLER: Ne, spikes are the right wers. I was nos
ware == (laterruyptad).

MR. TAYLCR: You wers net aware of =hcse when veu 3eclarsd
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the emergency?

MR. MILIER: No sir, I was nct aware ¢f these. And
I == (interzupted).

MR. TAYLOR: What then was the primary 2asis, grimam
reascn, fcr your declaring the emergency at seven fifteen?

MR. MILLER: The emergency plan has specific crizeria in
t for general emergencies. One of <hcse is the donme monits
the radiation menitor that is high in ¢hs building, seing
3 ram or grsater, and it passed the 3 ram about that tize.

MR, TAYLOR: New I understand that it, lat me ask =his
as a guesticn, is the radiation menitor, the sensizive zars of
that, bdehind scme shielding?

MR. MILLER: Within the reacter building it
shield which attenuates by a factcr ¢f one hundreé %o cne, =
Selieve.

MR. XUNCER: I believe that's correct.

MR. TAYLOR: A hundred t%c cne. Doces tha:s mean =hen zhat
the, whataver it was, seven cor eight R per hcur reading, was
the reading on the counter, or 4iéd that take inte account the
shielding?

MR. DUBIEL: If I may answer %that, the reading 8 R ger

>
if

acur on the metar, the actual met2ar measuremen
tive of the actual dose rate cutside of a lead shield.
MR. TAYLOR: So is this corzsct, that at least roughly

. : & 3 oy 4 Y 4
5"6&('..".’ Wwithin a factor of two or shree or sometllliag JiKe



around the counter, was something like a hundred times that,

-

or scmewheze arcund eight hundred R per hour?
MR. DUBIEL: That's correct.
MR. TAYLOR: Is that your understanding of ie?
MR. MILLER: And the basis of that gces back to the analy-

sis which has to do with the potential site, dcse of the site

N
o
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boundary and so forth. That's tae basis, i

-

the calculations.

MR. TAYLOR: Now, before you declared the emergency, 3id
that, did you go through scaething like that ntal arithmetic
or ask scmecne, say what did that really mean, what did that
8 R per hour in the shielded radiaticn detector tell one about
the ccse rats, the radiatiocn rate within czntainment generally,
cutsicde that shield.

MR. MILLER: Part of the emergency glan is to immediataly
jet ocut, we call them isoplates, and diagrams ané start ©o
make a calculation of potential dcose tased on that reading.
Sick, i2 you could === (interzupted).

MR. DUBIEL: Yes, I think your guesticn pertains to whas
the dcse rate insicde might be indicative ¢f ralative to the
state ¢f the ceactar?

MR. TAYLOR: Yo, my Question was, what I'm &trying to ge=

iately suggested to yeou that you had somethiag like a mean
1 b - & . T ¢ I - . - 3 - .
iethal dcse of presumaly gamma ray radiation implied wishin

. - - -
ot athed T ML M e My s -- - - B - - - S T -
~Shntalamenc outsia - Sressule vVesse. .1 a4 jer.oC oL a JTew



minutes. In other words, scmewhere in the vizinai ty of eight
thousand R per hour. 2id you sense that you had very high
lethal doses of radiation in =erms of exposure for a few min-
utes at that time?

MR. DUBIZL: Yes. That morning, merning of %he 28th
there was nc guestion that the radiation levels iaside =a
reactor building in the wviciaity of that menizar which was
previcusly pointed out, up hkign in the suilding, it sees 2ssen-
tlally ZiZty percent of the containment atmesshere, =has which
is abcve the cperating flcor, there were readings of eight
thcusand, excuse me, aicht aundred R thas Passec through the
8 R reading on the monitsr, and there's nc Suesticn that those
dcse ratas were well underszocéd, whas they meant, inside con-
taiament.

MR. TAZLOR: Mr. Miller, when would vou say you Secam

cenvinceéd that the cor

W

damage was really maicr? Majer in zhe

sense ©f invelviag mora than a small percentace of the fuel in

- ..

MR. MILLER: Thursday or Friday, I can's
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MR. TAYLOR: 0Q.X., can veu remember wha:z was Zaescribed

S0 7ou as the tasis for the conclusicn that thers was heavy core

damage? Whenever this was, Thursday afserncen, Thursdav even

or Triday moraning or whenever:
MR, MIZLER: I beliaved scme <¢f the calcula=isns oFf wha=

i

we were seelng v tak
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MR. TAYLCR: Do you remember any core =-=-- (interrupted).

MR, MILLER: Trying to take samples, the other thing and

coclant sampled.

MR. DUBIEL: (Inaudible).

MR. MILIER: Thers was a sample taken approximately 1500
cn the 29th, the day after the incident. A resactor coclant
systam sample. Ancd that was analvzed on site after many orie
of magnitude diluticn, we were asle tc analvze it on site and
the activity and understanding that we introduced a ralativel:
large error By dilutiag it, by I bel.evc abous a factor of
cne millicn to cne, in crder %2 an.lyze it on cur sguipment
It indicated to me at that time trat tre, at least =he orier
of magnitude that we were talking about was consistent with =i
FSAR indicated total gap activisy that eguilibrium forea re-

eased the nctle gasses and icdizes.

MR. TAYLOR: So at least at that stage this cocnclusicn
was primarily based on analysis of the water that haé seen in
contact with the fuel and the conclusions concerm
cf the Zuel that would lead tc thcse relatively high concen-

: & 1 ] 3ve m
Cration ¢f at least scme of the preoecuctets; is tat

- - Bl 1 - - « DR o myy Y -
MR. DUBIEL: That corzact. 3ut I taink the difficulsy
% b . - - - P, - - - -
Seally iie 2 e Jact that when vou get up iats tacse criers
-~E - S e -l T e nEgTVean =Wen=y marma=e rE gix=y
- - Aa brw - —-ae u-——e---nce Py -NESId b w _-e-\,-... A5G - -

I can't remember when we tock it was the reading on zhe reacto

rs



introduced just in our calculation or cur analytical technigue
ané I den't think that we were able, a-= least T kncew I was not
atle, to pin point whether we wers talking abcut ten percent
or ninety percent.

MR. TAYLOR: Yes, I uncderstand.

MR. DUBIZL: But it was definitelv bevend the cne perceantc,
I think there's the part we wers at

MR. TAYLOR: Now, abcut a littls befsore =wo o'clock,
according to the seguence of avents, =here was a larger pressure
Spixke which has teen reported as 23 psi. How did that come
SC your attention, Mr. Miller That that had happeneé. Did
YCu see this vourself, or 3id == (ine« rrupted) .

MR. MILLER: At the time, I was nct awars =ha= we had
the spike on the char+s, or that the sa‘e guard system hacé re-
iniziated. It dces so happen =hat I hears a noise. And I dd
mention o Mike that I heard a ncise. 3u=z I =hink tha= =x re
are, the ventilatiocn makes a noise =hat's similar. I teard a
acise.

MR. TAYLOR: Could vou characzerize that noise. T mean

was it a loud bang, or what?

b
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knew what it was. I asked Mike what that was. And the
operators apharealy discucsed the spike on the chart at that
time, and loocked at their other indicaticns, ané didn't con-
clude that that had -- (interrupted).

MR. TAYLOR: Who saw the spikes appear cn the pressure
trays? Did you, Mr. Ress?

MR. ROSS: Yes, I did.

MR. TAYLOR: Were you lcoking at it, and did, were vou
locking at it as it happened, 4id you see it appear?

MR. RCSS: No, I did ncot see it aprear. I -ecame awars
oZ it when safe guard acctuated on it's cwn.

MR. TAYLCR:: I see. S¢ you locked at this chars ané saw
tlat there had been a spike. Hew long after that spike was
that, a matter of seccnds or ===?

MR. ROSS: 1It's hard ¢tc say. 1I'd say it was within a
minute, twe minutes, within that area. We were in the consr
rfocm at the tinme.

MR. TAYLOR: New, was that cbserved zv anycne alse,
specifically anycne Srom NRC who was <hen at =he sis=e? To zhe
cest cf yvour xnowledge, was there scmecne frcm NBC standing
there looking at the recording at the same tire?

MR, RCSS: I cannct honestly answer that. They wers in

e ccntrol roem all dav but I cannct sav someone was =hers as

- - - - -
MR. TAYLOR: 350 I get the impressiocn taen that althcuch
- . . A _
/CU nearC a2 ncise, tlere was nC connecticn, is this correcs,
.
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=82 wWas 0C connecticsnl Vet nace fetween :thas svile@ anc any



other data that ycu had and the possibility of =he fsormation
©f a rather lirge amount of rydrogen?

MR. ROS3: That's true. I did not.

MR. TAYLCR: When did you, == yean?

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Mr. Ross, what is your mind was =2
explanaticn of that rather large spike?

MR. ROSS: Well, litarally we were being pressed and we
were kiid of mowving along through the events guite rapidly.

We did talk abcut them in the control rscm ané we xiad of wrots

'

i1t 0f2 at the time that pussibly instrument malfuncsion of some
sort, we did not have a firm ceonclusicn. And zart of our basis
for that is that the spike was so and went away so
guick. It was bang bang here and gone. I &idn's asscciate it
with hydrocen, because I nad no reascon %o fsel =hat we would
lave any hydrcgen buildup for at least thirty days.

MR. TAYLOR: lNow I undarstand that scmetime Thursday
avening, scmecne drew a connecticn tetween thas explcesion and
tle possitle existence of nvdrogen, and a pessisle aydrogen
explosion. Who was that?

MR. MILIER: I den't perscnally kaew zhat. I =hink it was
one of our ceonsultants, and possibly could have teen in concer=
with tle NRC pecple locking at the charts. I celieve, I at
-2ast know that one or twe =f cur consultanss =has were awars

. . . " . - : - -
S - - - . . e - e T -~ - - R
-e =i, 1@ JVULC et JSUrtiler cdefinlition &n t=hae. a4 &

s, B T - % - e S0k * - . -
MR. TAYLOR: Can yeou =all ug whe those secple were?
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MR. MILLER I discussed, and I 2on't remember exactly
what time that was, a Mr. Lowe, who might have een involved
in that.

MR. TAYILCR: I see.

MR. XUNDER: At the time we had a task force =:as was
Seing assembled by the GPE Service Corperaticn consisting of
their engineers and the consultant zhat Gary just mentioned, to
Segin to leock into the details of the event, anéd I remember at
that time I was not previously aware that =he spike lad occurred

e}

Sut I Dad asked them %o lcock intc the impact of lo

8]
W
o
S

Aydrogen generazicn which at zhas =ime I suspected it would be
i long term avent based on analysis =ha: had been seriormed in

the final safety analysis report. It was either Thursday afsesr-
Acen or scmetlime Friday that I was shcwn zhat spike. And they
saicd did you kn you had this? Ané I said nec.

MR. TAYLOR: YNow, during the course of the day on Wednesdiay

z

7at were you most concerned about SO far as off site, zossisl

O

£Z site hazards? wWas it wha= naé alrsady teen ral2ased in
the way of radicactive material, or was is= about == possibility

cf la

LA

ger relsases due o scmething else happening Ln the plant
itself:
MR, MILLZER: I guess to charactarize zhat, sur firs= and

. N ; : g 5
inmediate scacern was =0 teams Qut il the direction cf the

.« 2 -
- -
wilc 10 g@tT Clrect Xeadlngs sSC that we could use real =arTs
m o - -] - %
allQ Saen wWe Cou.l accaess whersz we warae igats then. <28CCnC.LY,
- - : B3 s - -
=0 PUT T SSre .o a conciticn Liks we anded <P Wita Tle zump
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running, and to terminate the release, %2 find it and =srminacs
it. Ancé we Xnew that the auxiliarv building was where most of
it was coming from. And we were trving to take internal ac-
ticns to limit the release, while at zhe same time we wers
dealing with radiation levels in a lot of rocms that wers high,
STYing not S0 over-expose any of cur own pecple. Dick, de veu
want €2 amplify that?

MR. DUBIZL: Yeah, I think the concern for o0ff si=e doses

O

was nct really peinted toward significansly higher lavels =han
what we had experienced %o that point, meaning that =he levels
fzem the early meorning of March 28 through the mid~-day sericd,
for instance. I taink we were pretty much ticipating that
thcse levels wculd nct get appreciably higher. But I think
tle concern was more, as Gary peinted cuz, =hat we 2idn'ts sae
a real easy way o stop thcse levels. I'm speaking primarily
in the cne tc three t2 four MR per hour readings. And I édon's
tilink that we could see any easy way cut of stogping those re-
-2ases.

MR. TAYLOR: Sc is this corrsct? DJuring the scurse af
e day on Wednesday, that I get the impressicn that you had
e feeling that ycu had the reactor in a stable condis=isn,
tlat there was nc iminent danger ¢f scmezhing new hagcening

that could ralease a lot of radivac=ive material =hat Raé no=

" - ; -
alreacy teen relsased. Is that corrace?

A e mem - ' - = <

MR. DUBIZL: That's correct. Ia fact, my masior concersn
- it 1l £ - 2 1 o3 T 3
=@ Ju.x of Te 2ay, as long as wa had water and core cseling



I was convinced that we shoulé go on and I was hoping for
reactor ccoling pump or for a step down in mode. 3ut the other
thing was, the levels on the site began tc g0 up because the
wind would stop. And I was more concerned in thosa early hours
wich moving all the pecple off that site andéd moving them cut

of that area. BSecause I have assembly areas, anéd I actually

had pecple running through the buildings and searching, because
I wanted to be sure that we had contractors, consultants. Sc¢
Ay concern in those early hcurs was to get the size evacuated
ané to keep the pecple on the site tiat I had %o have. More
than any teyond the boundary site because cf the wind.

MR. TAYIOR: Now, after, I don't know, five o'clock or
something like that Wednesday afserncen, 3id you at any time,
whether it was the fcllowing day, or tae weekend, or even after
the weekend, didyocu at any tixme become concerned about th

cssibility of a major release of radicactive material from th

O

lant on the basis of what you knew at that time. Let's say

O

tizrcugh Tuesday or, through Tuesday <f the following week.

das there any time which you could develcp a serious concern

it

nat there might Se a major release cf radicactive material

££ sice?

O

MR, MILLER: I <2id not. We were, like Di Tharacser-
ized it well, we wanted %o %otally stce the rela:ase. We wers

releasing small amcunts and that was causing a lot of conce:rn

: , : - i = ; e
- S communlzTy. ARG 4 TALAK ALl O US were .lCooKing Sor Zers

Te lsase rather than werrviag akbout a2 mador release.



MR. TAYLOR: Within the week following the initial erip,
2id you get any picture from anvene to the effasct =hat what =ad
Ccaused the formation of the hydrogen was ziconium water reac-
ticn and that a lot of the fuel, tons at least, =ans of =ans
Probably, of fuel were directly exposed to the cooling water in
the core. Were you made aware of any of these numsers, =ae
amount of zirconian that was probably involved. =he amcunt of
core ftlat might have been damaged ? Ané the zeneral shysical
state ¢f the core?

MR. MILLZR: Within the week following =he accident I
stayed on as an emergency direc=or supperting direct cperations
anc we ZIormed task force that Mr. DeCamp cescrised, and - was
a Farty %o a lot of those meetings. 3ut the range of core
damage was like, a leot cf secple that had a lot ¢f experience
and expertise talking from ten =2 nin ty., locking for more hard
cata like a reactor cooliag sample, %o Pin peoint that damage.

MR. TAYIOR: Can you rescall when, as far as vou're can-
cerned, you in your mind, made zhe csnnection sesween aydrogen

and zirconium plating exidatien?

» ! " ead at ,
41 & Qiscussion with cne ¢f our sonsultants.

MR. TAYL
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SHAIRMAN XZMENY: Thank vou. I weuld like =2 sTecognize
- - y -4 - P - v o 3 .. o e - -
=Icm the stalif Jr. Fabricant who 21as scme Iues:isns =5 ask.
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5 ; . . e n 5 &

- - - - - - D, p— - D ap——— - . < .. - - s . .- - - \e -~ - -

=SS S48 CTNLssSion, trace vvary Sriefly the avenss 2F Marsh 23s:



at TMI as recgards the role ané ac=ivit.es of the Health
Physics Division ané particularly veur involvement.

MR. DUBIEL: 1Initiallvy I arrived on site approximately
five forty. I was called in immediately after talking with
George Xunder. I was asked = =ake a real quick lcok at th
containment atmosphere, A sample of contalnment atmosphners %o
SIY to determine, I selieve at zhat =ime we wers tsving to
determine =he activicty levels in containment atmoschera. We

fNad difficulsy because =he atmesgheric menitor was ia face

flcoded with water which in facet was T Selieve steam condensing
in the sanple lines.

SR. FABRICANT: what leaé Mr. Xunder =o Selieve it was
aecessary o take samples at nhat =ime?

¥R. DUBIZL: I believe at =he =ime I was asked to analyze
the atmosphere ¢, ia preparaticn, it's a normal £ing sefore
having a reacsor 2ulléing entry. In cther werds, =ners wer
shoughts ¢f geing in a reacs=or suilding, and we wers actually

-~ - T .
ccnsalamentc

fTving to, sv procedurs we d&o analvzia

BY]
O
"

'
)

athosphere srior o g0ing ‘a =0 see =hat in fact 1z is sa‘e.

- - . : 4 e R O s
CR. FASRICANT: Yeah, bus wnat led 2in o seliave =ha

MR. XUNCER: I can answer =has. The face thas when I
Same N e trassure in the rsacuor Juilding was ascus 2.2
FCunds and 1t was recocnized s=has =he TUpture 2iscs in the
sraia =ani asParencly had rupsured anéd =hat weuls BT LRas
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there was scme potential for radicactivity, airborne radio-
activity in the building.

OR. FABRICANT: So the potential for radicactivity did
cccur at that tinze? And you askeé Mr. Dubiel to go in and
assess?

MR. DUBIEL: Well, what we're talking about at that point
would imply very low levels of radicactivicy but with resgect
0 sending a person in or doing any xiné of subseguent inspec-
tion, you know, that definitely had to be considered.

DR. FABRICANT: 3Basically this is a rcutine that vecu
went thirough?

MR, DUBIEL: VYes, I'G like tc poiat cut I'd never gues-
ticned Georze's mctives because I telieve, I would exgect him
SC Tequest our standard reactor building entrv form to te filled

cut which requires that we have all ¢f the data freom the radic-

activity, airborne contaiament radicactivity.
DR. FABRICANT: 3Bu® you were ncot guesticning this atc Zive
¢'clock in the morning when you weze calleé in? Is that the

idea? In cther words, you were called in at fovr-tiirzy or 8O
in the morniang, vou arrived at five cr sc, and you wera asked

Sy Mr., Runder tc take tasting samples ¢f scssible racdicactivicy

a2 the auxiliary suiléding. gt you didn't cuestion i2?
MR, SCBIZS: I %the feacter Suilcing, sir.
OR,. FAERICAST: In the react2r suilding, 1'm sorsy.
MR, DURLEL: Na-siz:. I cic act Question is.
2R. TASRICANT Thank you.



MR. DU3IEL: From that point I repcr+<ed back tc Georgs
Runcder the results which essenti ially were that we couléd not
analyze the air, that I had essenti +ly gave him the picture of
32 sSteam atmesphere in the building. The one thing thas I &
Peint out was that the activisy level was extremely low, andé
Shls was evident 2y the fact that cne of =he =achnicians =ha-

* 9

was trying o draw the sample actually ot 2is hands wes Zrom

the lizuid that came cut of %he menisor, and checking 21is hands

Ztere wars n. detaectaile ceontaminaticn. Gecrge then asked me

%2 ilavestigate the sample Zaca which iadicated

that we had a reducticn in concentration in the
clant systam. And I immediasely proceedsed cver =2 zae Unis I

Y el * ¢ - - ¥ 2 3 T 4
-30 whers Qur CUnlit II sampling system, tlle primary sampliag

s/stem is phvysically lccated and spoke wish zhe =sachanicians.
And they were already in the prscess oF getting a backup sample
and also I got a seconé zechnician =5 run a2 duplicate sample
Just to iansure that there was n gquasticn, that it was nct a
tachinician erzor in ;:e analysis. It was abcus that time zhat
we Iirst saw the, cr actad the increase in radiaszisn lavels =n

- 1 1 - 3 2, § .
tie sample lines. -% SCccurrec i1n a step Zuncticn, = YCu W

sample thrcugh the sample lines and =5 ==e samp.e zanel. Andé
STiICr %0 that the radiazicon levels wera assenc=iallv a “aw
MeelZaNS per NQur. And immediately it spiked up, step changed
SC several nundred MR anéd was continuinc =2 =isza At Lhar sima



I Paged George Xunder on zhe, over

hAim

the situation as I had seen i=

.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: what tinme

MR. DUBIZL: This was approxi

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: And

minute cdelay?

MR. DUBIZEL: Yes sir.

CEAIRMAN: So therefore =hats

as of let's say §:05?

MR. DUBIEL:

sOCrease .1n activity in the coolans
approximately six c'clock, sased on

OR. FABRICANT

-

fxom?
QUBIZL: At

that we had
we coulsd have seen,

)
thac

c2uld have seen

hole leaks or scmething of

=at nature. It really didn's,

T that time, Ceccme an issue in my mind. As =has time ov
entire thcughts turned to =he emergency 2lan and 2y role in
tle 2mercency plan which was %¢ immediatalv zes =2 %he sznaral
Toom anc tegin directing the on and off sise radiation sonisssing
t2ams and insure that the o7 site notificazions wers mads ané
Slat the emerzency plan was in fact zeinc inplarmenced.

“2. FASRICANT: Couli ysu have rechecked =xas radia=isn

the page

wNas

mazely six £

vou said

serscnally

this?

caers

ample showed

fave surm

system wouls

: 2 2
Slat moce ¢
s .
=e..eve T

Lsed

-
rey-£five.

was about a feorty

-
-

situation

the

that

have occur
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63.

level to be sure that you were going to implement an emergency
2lan without a racheck, or were you assureé that thasz level was
RNigh encugh %o te able %o implement an emergency plan?

MR, DUBIEL: The level itself --- (interrupted).

CR. FASRICANT: One of the problems that arises is thac

re's a hot line, there's a line that gces thrcugh the not

machine shep. Ccould that have cenfused these levels az all in
taking your essay?

MR. DUBIZL: No sir. That line that goes through %he
Act machine shcp is the sample line. Anéd the situation was
such that there was a fixed radiaticn meniser in the hot mach-
ine shop that alarmed That is what iaitially criggered us to
investi jate. I went back to investigate and befcre I zould
even cet there twe of my technicians 2aé alrsady arrived asz the
2ct machine shcp tc determine the cause of the alarm, and chev
rrived with portacle instrumentation. And their ger=azle in-
strumentaticn tacked up the fact that we éid in fact zave
@xcessive radiaticn levels back atc the hot machine shes. It
was veary esasy sinmply by pointing or aclding the portaczle instru-
mentaticn higher towards the sample lines you could vers easily

) . : : - . A .
determine the scurce of the radiaticn. Alsc that =hers was

ALSC.LutaLy ROtQlNC gCing on 1t that area at the tine 3¢ that
T L - = 3 .

Chie Wou.C ot expect anything other than zthcse sanp.e L..eSs

. = . - - -
SCU.S lave lJeern Cczusinhg =t TaclatiOonl Levels. As Sa4dT e o
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Secomes the emergency contrcl station in responding to emer-
gencies. I asked him =0 begin assembling zhe serscnnel for on
and off site moni ing teans.

OR. FABRICANT: Do you have autherisy to implement vour
cwn emergency plan under thcse circumstances or is it part of
the comprehensive emergency plan of the plan?

MR. DUBIEL: 1It's

art of the ccmprehensive emergency

0

plan.
DR. FABRICANT: Were you autherized to do this or d4id
somecne tell you to implement, or you 3id it on your cwn?
MR. DUBIEL: At this point the emercency »lan, the si:t
mergency nad nct teen ceclared. At the time I was in ==
fealth Physics laboratory. I relaved the informaticn I had =2
Gecrge Xunder and I had at that time assumed that whether =:e

2mersency plan was geing to ke implemented based con reaching

Sre-established set points for implementing =he slan or nce,

\
o
E s
O
“
b
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v
®

Wy
®
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o
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(9]
th

5 x o
£ == (interrupted).

SR. FABRICANT: When ycu say set 2cints, vou mean racdia-

N roTr b : P . - - % e - v
MR. OUBIZL: Yes sir. 1In cther words, the plans, various
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chie hing we would te doing would te monissring scth on-sise
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e door, sc there's nc guestisn in my mind thas we would
lave adeguate perscnnel. We essentially had tirse or four

shifts there at the same

o

ine because it was a turnover to the
day shifs.

OR. FABRICANT: As ycu were crganizing these personnel
Zor emergency plan, were ycu aware at that time, or could you
fave Deen aware that there was an enorTous petential hacard
%2 the public, or were your concerns diracted primarily $o =z
efliciency and functioning of the plant?

MR. DUBIZL: I den't zelieve at zhat time =hat I was
really chinking of anything other than tZying to react t2 th
emergency plan. In other werds I was trying £z 3o =we thiags:
Fet scme, cesignate somecne in charge at the labcrascry, rsslav
the instructicons %o that individual to segin asserkling pec-
scnnel, and secczndly %o get to the zoasral roem =0 Setter assess

the situazicon from the consral =acm.

- - - »4 .
MR. XTNCER: I might say, within the consral r2om as thas
. - 4 .2 L - 3 - - <
same tTinme, I telieve thers wers cother indicaticns of radia=ion.
~ - . - -
cne of e SPecllic criteria in e Site erergency ¢ that twe
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secele in th ol roem tc declare the sita emerzency and
<@.. Oick %o ccme to the consrol reoom which woulld 2ave, =aas
weuld have tegun the consideration of of2 size cnseguencsas,
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OR. FABRICANT: CUnder the emersenc:

MR. DUBIZL: That's correc

SR. FASBRICAN Mr. Jubiel, when 2id
meniteriag, or when did you implemenz cf2
regards to this emergency zlan?

MR. OCBIZL: All zight. I =zaink ia
carenclogy it will come cut. At thas time
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site emergency and alsc the site emergency siren. And I zro-

b
ot
O

ceeded as I was already intending to do, proceeded dirsce

Unit II control roem. When I arrived in the contral roon

1
[*9

e
fu

several things which were essentiallvy %o bettar assess the

radiatiocn levels. In my own mind I get a better picture of

what was happening. Alsc to assure that there was scmeccdy

lready breaking ocut the area maps, the iscplats and cshin

O
2]

s

[N
e}

That nature. ZIssentially getting the paperwerk cut, geing

“wi

tarsugh some projecticns, and then I got tc the, I alsc noted
a2t the calls to the o£f site agenciss were alrsady uncderway.
AS a matter of fact most of them had been made by the =ime I
got €3 the == (interrupted).

DR. FABRICANT: I believe the individuals were under =
directicn of George Xunder.

MR. XUNDER: Yean, they were two of mv encgineers.

OR. FABRICANT: And to what o£f site acencies were thase

MR. DUBIEL: The calls were to te directeé to the stata
civil defense, the NRC =-- (interrupted).

MR. XUNDER: I stated in my testimony =hat we dealed in
detail at times basically with civil defense, =2e YRC, nuclear

~

ilasurers, management, it's state CRH, that group tasically.

SR. FABRICANT: I zoted that Mr. Dubiel zontacs=ed =2
Fennsvivania 3ureau of Radiocleogiczal Healszh early con. Whas
§ogpers Cid they provide, gerscnnel, advice, whas?

M. JCIIZL: Well, 2irst of all, sur slan reguirsd zZhas

POR ORGNAL
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communication andé

A

of Radiclogical Protection.

we maintain

morning an cpen line was estatlishe

trol room and personnel in the off

Radiclogical Protection. id

At sCme peoint

N -

éde information o the 3ureau

early on in the
é between the Unit II con-

ices cf the 3ursau of

N0t sSuppOrt us wish personnel.

3ut it's primarily advice and discussicn cver the cf2 site
readings.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: One seconéd. I think Professcr Tavlier
nad a fcllow up guestion.

MR. TAYLOR: The =~ (intesrupcted).

MR. MILLZR: Cne thing I migh% say. You asked ascus
menitoring. 7To my kncowledge tetween =he time frame 2F seven
SC seven-thiirty we actually had a guy on the west shcre of =he
island with a meter turned on, we had a meter 2t the Yorkhaven
Pcwer Staticn turned on, we tad an off site team in a car ané
had regquested a helicopter =5 3o =2 Goldsscre. That was the

-

xind of monitoring that I chink was

the moraia

MR. TAYIOR: That's corrsce.

Fress report that was made scmecix

Wednesday afterncon =c the effecs

- 1 1 1
2cse razs lavels of saveral

. : - o
. - - oo
:L.‘----A" ’

ané

shine cf gamma rays Ircom the reacs:c
- - - - - .- - - W e -
S3CtT thact press rezert was oy Iirss
2 accilent 2t Three Mile Is.ané.

. 5y 3. ‘
occurring tefcre eight in
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I Rnew 0% ac leas: one
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befcre fcur sr £ive ¢'clock
a2t there wars radiasicon
Rour & mile from <he con-
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were attributed L0 dirsck
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- - B ! ) - - -
T Z2ouldn's sgliave =haAr

0 O



repert because I did dc some arithmetic %0 calculate back what
that woculd mean for a dose level at the site, ignering =i
shielding arcund containment. And I got dose levels cf several
tans c¢f R per hour cutside containment to account Sar thae.

Do you have any way of kacwing how a press report of

which T know alarmed seversl physicists that had no connecticn
with the operaticn at T™I, thorouchly alarmed them. D¢
have any idea how that idea got into the press?

MR, MILIER: The normal communications zath during an
emergency recuires that cur communicasions departrment 2o tle
Sress rceleasing. YNeow, Quite honestly, I probably didn't give
encugh information out and I don't kncw how that specific cre
occurred

MR. TAYLOR: Did you get the same report, I mean, Zces

-

|

tat ring any bell at al
MR. MILLER: Yo sir. During the Z2ay our conversations
with the state BRA agent, in fact the ccnversations I was in-
volved in at the Lieutenant Governcr's cffice we vary sgecili-
cally cave them the rsadings, shcwed chem the environmental
protection guids and our basis for ncot recommending and thelr

2asis for agreseing.

MR. TAYIQOR: Well, during the day =on Wednesiay, were

E - . - b v . - ) .. 1 -
thers any rcepores of any radiacsicn level readings abcve 1 R
. . - . g * . -~ - - -

per hour osutside the auxiliary building or the contalnment



MR. TAZLOR: Mot outside?

MR. MILLER: Inside the asuxili
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you.
CHAIRMAN KEMEXN What was th

the outside?

w

MR, MILLER: (CZf gite or on sictc

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Let's say on

.
-
.
-

ite but outsi

The highest off size that I remember were

.

Zhat night up near =he turnpike we hears one ar =we of 13 =3

s 4 : 1 : ; )
<3 MR per hour. 0Cn site during the 2

-3

; . 2
St could get as high as 50 to

wn

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: MR per hcur?
MR, MILLIR: MR, miliram.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Is that your

MR. DUBIZEL: TYas s3ir. There's

Picture that was Jorming that day wics!

SOvious to me after just a few minute
take place pretty much what was hapge

trol room we had winé speed directicn

. - i . o s &
g erd - 3 - - i - i =
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ay, depending on the wind

-

9 in places.
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& Xind of a difficule

- =21,
2 the relsases. It was

s watching the monlissring
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And then gradually toward the northeast. Ceontinuing to
fluctuate in directions guite dramatically. The wind speed
always De.ay ... -y lew. And I think what we were seeing,
at least in my mind what was happening was we were getting
Pockets of the noble gasses that were teing anmitted that were
Teancering, and we were getting readings of, I shink Gazvy

menticnec the 50 to 70 MR per hour readings, I can recall thes

Cyres of numbers teing identified as existing near the securiszy

Sullding, which is at the north entrance ¢f %he Unit I facility

And iz confirmiag those kind of numbers a second individual,
S tle same incdividual might go back =o the same area tan
miautes latar and find no detectable radiatiocn., 0OfFf size I
Sllnk we were seeing the same thing. It was a matter of sust

rising till you cculd get any kind of an indica:isn, ané then

'
-
n
1)
"
'
.‘
1

just 730G S0 stay with it. We were seeing numbers off site,
i tiink the highest numcers early cn that I can recall, werse
I'm referring to approximately ten or eleven o'clock *has

morain~, of about two to three MR 3

17
"
¥ )
O
f
"
.l
“wi
4
o
O
M ]
w
(8]
[
ot
o
s
da
' .

iomeciately adjacent to the site. It was very difficuls =o
estimats any kiad of a plume. It wasn't a plume in the sense

that we typically would expect but it was rasher meanderincg

OR. FABRICANT: wWhere is the linit cof vcur off site
mnlisaring? At what point, is it to =he fence sost, is iz 2o
where e helicopter can fly, hew do you deline this?

e TR TEPT -~ Tl e Al A Al d mc wam et mmas s W

s weDaial »i€ el QL CUS QLIS S5t CLLCTiNS



essentially wcould be limited toc == (inte

-HA. lﬂﬂ.\‘ K \EVY . NO ’ I
Scundary between on si
MR. DUBIEL:

In other words we cculd

DUBIEL: Me

they suppor: us
OR. FABRICANT: Is
he Bureau of Radiclogical Health,

--a
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moni

sit

o
0

zing?
MR. DUBIEL: No siz, there's
FABRICANT: So for that
like twenty-eight

aad

all monitoriag. Did you get any su
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a plane, and I don't recall the exact time =hat it arrived.

w

ut i1t was flying overhead and making passes cver the island
S0 try to track the pocket
CR. FABRICANT: Was this plane dispatched Zfrcm 3rsckhaven

vaticnal lazoratories?

MR, DUBIEL: That's correct. We alsc had == (interrupted).

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: 1Is this the same cne zhat
Separtment of Energy?

MR. DUBIZL: 1I'm not sure, sut I Selisve there's a strong
FCssibility there'd be a ccnnection :there. We 2id get alsc
suppcrt from the Nuclear Regulatory Commissicn. They =--
(iatezrzupted) .

OR. FABRICANT: What tyrse cf supperes?

MR. DUBIZL: 3¢th in the == they had personnel that wers
monitorin They were, sent their inscec:crs that haé dcse

rate ilnstruments that were =e= (i

o |
.

- e
b‘-- -

‘o

te

a

CR. FABRICANT: When was tais ir tec?

-
-

S

-
o
l

MR. MILLZR: I saw scme cf tacse inspectors at noon,

(t

scmewhere from ncon on.
MR, CUSIZL: That's the same recollac=iocn that I nave.

OR. FABRICANT: Did they interact with you, or did saev

relate T2 your amergency zlan, or wers tiev sepgarata and
distines?

MR. DUSIZL: They participated in the meetings I've 3isg-
Sussed and they wers --- [intarr -'tasd;.

Aa3RITANT: When they 2.r3c came o0 site?



MR. MILLER: VYes sir. They wer2 brought =2 20tk control
rooms. In fact, they participated and watzhed scome of =ia
engineers make calculations. There were thArse in sne cons=rcl
Tocm, two in the other, ané when thay came in we tried to
secarates them out so that we could ksep the numcers down buts
they were in both contrel rocoems ané were fully, shey were part:
of the dlscussicns and thev wera an aid =c us.

DR. FABRICANT: Did this augmens !Mr. Dubiel's actiwvities,
supplement them, or get in the way?

MR. MILIER: They definitely d4id nct get in =he way.

The == I suess to test describe it, we had several inspectors
that were toth on and off site. Thev were nct under cur dirac-
ign. In other werds, we were not directing =hem =2 spacific
locaticns for menitoring. 3ut thev were essantia.ly cut using
Shelr cwn judgment in trving 4o detarmine what =heir, ar what

- .

foints weould te of interest and essentially doing zhas bv

.

watching their meters and thev were faeding hack the informa-
tion ané (it was extremely helpiul.

SR. FASRICANT: You had menticred that you 2aé recorded
very izt radiation levels in the auxiliary building, sometaing
of the crder ¢f a hundred R =c a ticusand R pger heur. When

. = i _ b 3o & ‘ o S
fCU Wer: aware oL tils, L0 whom cid vcu repert tais informasicon

- e - e - - E - D S ey - D
ANC What was cone wish Shl il ACION S
- N - ™ . = - - - < - - - - -~ -
AR, MILLER: The iaformation was being determined, or
. I & s 1
- . - .- - - - -
Fe8leTatec il JOU wWill, DV Terscnne. wihe ware =mcnizsring ia
- - 3 - . - B - - .- - -
=8 AU LlATYT JULLCIAG. T 2on't rean that cthess weres iancdiviidvals
""‘e-' e o i 1 - - - - A v -~y - bt Rl Dol ara -~ - -
- - - - F8LT i -l Wisw - e e ewssTe N a S v mesw -t -
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the building for a specific function.
OR. FABRICANT: You had menticned at =hat =ime - we have

a reccrding of ycur iaterview - that when vou were aware of
tlese nigh levels, ycu stated that it was very easilv - =hi

level weould very easily over-expcse scmecne legally which is
well telow any point wnere there micht te medical concern.

What is the difference in your mind tecween lagal exzosure
and medical exposure?

MR. DUBIZL: W¥ell, I was taliing specifically c¢f an
acute effect, and in my minc I think that we were trviac =o
uSe as an objective abcut a cne, I telieve atcut 2 oe zoint
five rem exposure limit on pecple geing ints =he auxiliary
suilding. I don't feel perscnally that I would get - and
this is - I'd se concerned but not from a2 medical standscint
of exposures slightly greater than sarese rem, faor instance,
four or five, even up to ten knowing that there are guide~
lines published that go as high as a aundreé Zor l1ife-saving
activities, but I think that the intent was reallv %o =zv
%0, with every means possible, to stay within the =haree renm
limitations of the Code cof Federal Reculations.

AR. MILLER: Ouring any entry into that auxiliary suilding
which woulé have gone tevené the one point five, Disk weuld

ve discussed with me what we wera dcing it fzr, whaz aur
incentive was, and why we nad tc dc it, anéd we were using 2

Shree Cased con tlle fact that three is an accerted limis.

1t rN

4 L1
GOy | ‘J
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-..Q 6n:

FABRICANT: From where?

SUBIEL: TFrom Threg Mile Island. Socmetime during

of the 28th, wa asked a ccuple of cur health phvsics
0 go heme and get some rest so that they could come
relieve us, and I deon't recall which cnes tievy were.
FABRICANT: What was yocur wcle following this when

er-agency health group, the Cepartment of Znersy,

HEW, EPA, set up their trailers at Capital Airpere?

Liéd you
I‘m.
DOR.

or ask

<

-

: '
didn't

Rave any role at all to interface with this?
DCBIEL: No sir.
RICANT: Did they resguest any information from veu

yeu %o be involved?

OUBIEL: Ne, they cid nect.

FABRICANT: Did yvwu feel ignored?

DUBIZL: No sir.
FABRICANT: Did you want to be iavolved?
DUBIEL: I really didn't have = what I sayv, I

feel ignored - there were many things taat I weuld

have liked %o have been invelved in, bBut thers was us= nc

-

sossikcle way that I could have seen invceclved in anvtaing

mere th

what I was deing.

FAERICANT: Was there scme form of cfficial trangsfer

. . et n Lt -k 45 o )
¢f activicies and duties frcom yvour division with regard =2
. . S =t O . :
acnitoring and the use of this infcormation to the trailer
- - - - -
sark group = She intsr-agency sTsup or 4id it just aappen?



MR. DUBIEL: I'm not cuite sure I understané which group
you are talking about.

OR. FABRICANT: When you (inacdible) informaticn you had
a position of responeibility in the emergency r.an, in facs,
veu did implement the emercency plan as recards health,

physics and . YNow, this

‘0
.J

an, naturally cor

-

consegquently, went tn an inter-agency ¢

"

cup that ccme frem

-

Washington New, what was your role? What happened duri

3

-]
that time? Did you hand cver any documents cr did it juss
happen and ycu were no longer involved?

MR. MILLER: I think that as we st=arseéd =0 proceed from

(]

Wwednesday night iats Thursday and Fridav, and

recognized
aleng with that <hls was not 2 short--erm event,

I Segan to try and set up a shifs schedula sc =hat = could

send scme zecple home and I weuld have Xszt ceople in the
emergency plan rcles, including an emergency director - =
sicked a cuv ond sent him hcme.

Same with Dick Dubiel's jecb, sut ia conjunctiqn with
that cur service corporation was assembling a zask force and
there were an awful lot ¢f pecple arriviag quicker than we
could assimilate and organize them. And, as thev arrived,
we jave tie cata we had tc the pecple that the company had
agpointed to start tiat analvsis.

- -y e - 3 " - T . -
SR. JFABRICANT: S0 there was an orderly sransiszien 2



34.

MR. MILLER: It was orderly inside the plant, but we
had an awr¥uyl lot of pecp.e trving to help in an awful small
time Iframe so there were discussic. 3 and thers wers some
h*:d spots and it didn't just move and flow but it did
occur. But inside the plant, we kept all the functicns
going that tihe emergency plan reguired.

OR. FABRICANT: Did vou advise any cff-site Zacility...
CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Could I just ask a clarification on
Fabricant's earlier guestion? I'm not surs sut that he

may nave assumed something. Was there a point at wnict
Mr. Dubiel or his replacement - I understand vcu have =3 do
it in shifts - no longer fel: in charce cf menitsriag?

MR JIBIEL: I think the answer to that - ané it's
been twec months now, and itc's not all crvstal clear - as
some 2oint during the later evening hours and into the aight
hours of the 28th and into the 29th, alot of the functions
of the off-site monitoring team ~ the actual directing of
those teams and assimilating the data, the information, was
phased cut of the contrel roem and - out of zeth CUnic One and
Cnit Two ceontzecl rocms - and cver t¢o the observation center
where we had additicnal gecple that wers setting up o take

ever with the radio communicaticns and that ¢tvge ©of thing,

&, 13 - . 3 N 3 : s
fusicn really in answersing vour guesticn lieg in the facs
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that I don't know how that group interfaced with the intser-
agency group and I think that's were the transiticn wens
froem, and I really czan't answer on =has.

DR. PASBRICANT: Cid you advise any off-gite faciliscy or
agency cf the potential dangers to the heal:s:z of the sublig?
Thusfar, we have been talking a great deal accut the healsh
of the workers at the plant, ané I'm aware of that, but at
ac time yet did you either have the aushority, or withia =he
emergency rlan, %o direct this type of informaticn as re-
gards the health of the public. Wera vou able =2, or was
the plant able =o contact the Governor's office, or one of
nis representatives, or did you convey =his anxieszv and
appranhensicn to the Bureau of Radiclogical Protecticn, or

cne of the very important group, and, that is, did veu con=-

I3
e

tact the Radiaszion Threat Command
Medical Canter?

MR. DUBIZEL: I dié not contact nor speak -o anyone at

i

Hersne

<

Medical Center during that day. Alse, I thiak I

i

nted Cut earlier we haéd direct communicaticns, 7l

=

c

0

serscrally was speaking cn many occasicns wish individuals
of the Bureau c¢f Radioclogical Protection, and on many
casions we discussed the off-site dcse values =hast we
were receiving - the data that we weras receiving - and iz
was conclucded, nct formally, but merse or less the taone of
all of cur conversations was that we were not - in any wav

. %< -3 ———— S .
was MetIopolitan Iliscn rsccormending an



or I saculd maybe speak for myself in that zarticular regavd.
I was not concerned about evacuation off-sise or heals=h
@ffects cff-site. I fel: we were a factor of a s=housand

below the EPA guidelines.

OR. PABRICANT: Did you have any input intc any decision-

making as head of the health thysics as regards the po-ci-
bilisy of evacuation?

MR. MILLER: I might say that in each of cur hourly
meetlings that I nad, cne facet of that meeting was =2 dis-
cuss specifically what Dick was decing with the emergency
lan and whe he was talking £2. My memerv savs that at
7:30 in the morning between there and 3:30 we had a hct lin
Zrom beoth contrel rooms right tc the BRP an right to the
NRC Regicn One. At 2:00 in the afterncen or 3:00 ia the
afternocn when I arrived at the Lieutenant Governor's office
scme ©f the BRP gecple were :there at %hat time. I was in-
formed, and Dick can testify to this, thas I was informed
throucghcus the day that we had not reccmmended avacuasion
TS the state tased on what we had seen and =ha< we wersa
a0t recommending it, and thev were agrseing w' th =hat racom-

mendaticn and that was pretty clearly given =2 me tarocughcut

Y
MR. DUBIEL: That's correce, € I would like to dis-
SuSs t.nat we jer cur smergency slan Met =Zé would cnlv
raccmmend - we have nc auticorisy t2 direcs or orier avacua-
Sins. And the cconversastions that wers heli szeswveen avsels



anéd perscnnel of the 3RP cthroughcut the day - at no sime

did we, did I, indicate any concern for evacuatiocn ané ay
feelings were, in f2ct, agreed to bv the individuals frem
the BRP.

CR. FABRICANT: I want tc ask twe ceneral guestions now.
They're scmewhat complicated and thev're verv subjective, $C
I'd like veu £o shink aboutz =hem.

Since you were SC close =2 the activities which influ-
enced the actual and pctential dangers tc the public heals:
and safety, and the health and safety cf the workers, what

wWas your terscnal assessment =I the wavy the publiz media

"
‘0

eported and interpreted the avents of the firss =we =o

three days, and why do you feel that way?
MR. DUBIZL: I agree that the zuestions were scmewhas
subjective, and it's hard nct %o give a subjecnive answer.

I think in the days that of the 23ch, 29¢h and 30=h I s

0
@
e ]
r

an awful - tremendcous number of hours in the Unis Twe conetrol
rocm, and I at no time perscnallv was concerned zhas we

nad a situation that might lead <o cur reaching zhe P2
guidelines Ior evacuation, cr protective acticn guides, if
you will. When I left the Unit first con the merning of 29¢h,

and then again on the - wouli have seen abous 11:30 as aight

. " - , gk ’ PR - g 1
on the 29th - and agaii. on the 30tk at appreoximazelv 10:00

1% +0 * ¢ ] 3 i = : .. =
er 11:00, I was able =2 go hcme ané see scme of =he :2ings
Slat were altler LI Drint or Ivar the news media - s2levision
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89.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Comm.ossicner Trunk.

MS. TRUNK: From your list of agencies. vou've talked
e the NRC and to the state, have anybcdy talked =0 local
cfficials like Middletown mayecr, the schcecl board. I'm
Seginning %o feel that vou do a lot ¢f talkiag, but the poer
terscon in the middle is left in the dark, and I'm getting
tized of it. I want to kanow, I live there. Who was talking
T2 the mayor? I derencdec on the news mecdia - there was nc
other way to find anythiag out.

MR. MILIER: I think vour concern is a valid cne - I

.
Live there, tou.

MR. MILLZR: GEvervbedy here lives there. Arné cne of
the things that was axtremely disappocinting was to read the
sarer when vou got hcme, not secause of sensaticnalism,
just because cf the fact that zecple came cver 22 v house
and wanted to know what was going on. Pectcle watch my car.
Alright, now I understand that, buz I couldn't have talked

£0 the maycr. I couldn't have begun =2 d¢ that thas day.
2 spent hall that day on the phone - I'm ‘ust sayviag that
wWe never geared up as i scclety £2 talk azcut cne 2f these
t2ings until we had to. And like Dick said, the language

{ .
carl

F | s - & -
is diffezent, and i=

U
1l

hard ¢ tall scmebcdy that yeu

°y

sez cne MR and that thact's OK, Secause lhie's teen taucht thac

nytaiang abocve zezo is not CK.



MS. TRUNK: OK

& -
- - -

is far away m us

have to have somebcedy %o

areas.

MR. MILLER:

cempany nas made scme effcrt.

, But what I mean is, grantec, the state
, the NRC is far away from us, but ycu
talk to the pecple in the local

might say one thing tc you - that our

% 3 :
. T 9
L2CL2

They are not zub ed

-

efforts, but avery vear, for instance, I meet with the
fire chiefs, and I meet - in fact I met in Cctckber mysel?
with all the civil dafense directors, discussed tiais zlan
ith them, and the plan went ofZ. New, I guess I den't kacw
the answer toO your Juesticon except we sure got t2 answer it
in the Zuture. It's something we hadn't thought about.
Qur company tried =0 put cut raleases. I don't think we
had geared up to talk to evervboedy that haéd a valié zcncern,
and tlhere wers an awful lot ¢of zeople that had a valid con-
cern. °From inside the control reoom, I was cenditicned =0
g0 into an emergency plan, and I did not have th e to
take from that and take the chance for an error in that.
That was the way I was, thera was just n¢ link set up tha=z
was eflective, and I understand ycur concern.

MS. TRUNK: Well, I think we'd better get scmetiing
changed.

CEAIRMAN XEMENY: Mr. Pigford.

MR. PIGFCRD: Mr. Dubiel, if I could call up 2 (i=
audille) onn the cCuesticon that was askad when Dr. Fazricans
was guesticning vou. Now, Ssnoerning the S0ssiila recuest



Sy GPU con sending pecple - ycur workers

in for radiation

exposures. I'm referring to testimony given before th

Udall Commicttee Task Force on May 10, anéd this is Dr.

Galina, whe I understané works for NRC,
ing there the issue of sending a man in
he statas, "they asked permission," andé
Mmeans the pecple in the centrol room,

in cther weords, to send a guy in to get

and he is discuss-
t0 get a sample and

I suppose that mavbe

"o exceed NRC limits.

£ive rems in one

shoet. We told them right off the MRC said nc, we're not

waiving any limits, as far as that we're geing by the bock."

Later eon, ne was asked, when was tha+,

Wednesday afterncon, mavbe it was Thursday morning - he's

a little uncertain about the time. So :
YOuU Xnow abcut this statement ané see if
ments.

MR. MILLER: One thing I might sav,

né he

'
x
[
w
I
o

just wanted =¢ let

vou have any come-

cnce we got in

Place with all the organizaticns that came, then we insti-

tuted a review of anything we 4id by %2

NRC, by anvcne 2lse

that had a concerm. That sample was racuested, I teliave,

Sy the advisory group whe were trving %2

v
-

-

anéd I think at the foreman level in =he

e i

lanagerent or by the group - =2 ask for
. A . - i
MR. PIGFORD: Yes. What I rsallv =

ne taat LT seemecC TC Je contrary <o whas

assess ccre damace,

?lant, pecple did



me a little while ago. Would you like %o clear zhat up?

MR. DUBIZL: The cne thing I can hcnestly say is I
did not xnow that that request was made. I den't know who
made that request. 3ut in Gary's comment, thers were a lot
of procedure writers, if you will, pecple who were =rying £o
PuUt togetler procedures to Se reviewed by all the varicus
FTOUPS 2Fricr to any evolutisns taking place. And that might
have been an issue that might have heen raised :tv cne cf the
individuals trying to put tocgether procedure.

MR. MILLER: I might say that at cne pcint we had
eleven signatures cn scme cf those procedures.

MR. PIGFORD: Mr. Dubiel, is this the first time vou've
heard of that?

MR. DUBIEL: Yes, sir, it is.

CEAIRMAN XEMENY: Ther2 are three commissicners who
have asked Iirst Governcr Peterson then Governcr Zabbiss
and then Prcfesscr Marrats

R.

"3’

ETERSCN: I want to follow up on =he radiation

guesticns. 7ou menticned, Mr. Dubiel, that when =he amer-
gency was declarsd you came =c the contrsl soem and vou got
cut the maps of the area and then concerned vourselves with

getting data measuring relsases cf the air flow. Mr.

i
Ve
'

i
w
"
‘u
"

asents the guesticn, were ycu cencerned abcuz whas
mascr releases might have ccme abcut sSecause of radar srob-
lem anc said =o Mr. Miller that even =ihcugh vou were con-

Serned alout zetting the ralease Zown £ zers - of scurse,
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that's a commendable gcal - but, it seemed to me the re2ascn
£or all these precauticrs is not to go from insignificant
to zerc, but what happens when you ge the other way. Now,
when the radiaticn monitor went of<£, as you pcinted out,
that meant that it was really eight R per hcur which meant

there were scmething like eight hundred R per hour within

A0

(8}

the containability. What would have haprened to cne

vour emplovees if he were in that building under such ceon-

MR. DUBIEL: Depending on the length of time he could
csotentially pick up 2 lethal dcse.

MR, PETERSON: Hcw abcocut being more srecise than taat.
Hew long could he be in there and still survive?

MR. CUBIEL: Well, the textbcck lethal dose variss but
I guess the mean is about six hundéred rem, sc cne could say
that he could be in there for three Suarters of an hcour but
I believe the czextbcook lathal dose alsco dces not include any
medical attenticn as follow=-up. I zelieve reccle have ra-

ceived 2oses Uz =o clcser to a thousand rem and still sur-
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£ the radiatien?

MK. DUBIZL: I believe, through variocus metheds of
calculaticn, that the radizticn levels in the operating
£lccr, which, if ycu recall, the laycut of the reacser
Suilding exposes vou to about half of the building volume
which is above yocu, resached levels of about a thcusand Rs
per hour.

MR. PETERSCON: When we were there, yscur iastrument was
reading much higher than that, but you didn't relieve that
instrument

MR. DUBIEZL: That's correct. We - the thocusand R has
Seen determined thrcugh two or three cther methoeds of cal-
culating the exposure rate in the reacsor building, and tshe
values will varsy by maybe twenty percent bsut I think the
cther methicds, and predominantly the methcds used were

measuremen= of the radiaticn level cn =he cutssilde of =he

reacs=or building and on the dome cf the reac=or building,

"

and then using the shielding factcrs o

tle rfeactor suilding
o calculate the dose rate inside and alsc by using the gas
activity of the ccntainment air we - sutseguent to the even:
were able to draw samples of ccontaminant atmosphers and,
then knowing the - Seing able to evaluate the activity lavel

¢f the mobile gases in zhe contaminant acmesphere, one cculd

calculate what type of activity - what tvse of exposure race

N -

ih

" .
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—-ln e dey = .
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MR. PETERSCN: Du you have plans to deal with =i
situation if the containnent building had ruptured ané =hi
kind of radiation had escaped to the community?

MR. QJUBIZL: Oc we have plans? The emergency »2lans.

30

- -
e

MR. PETERSON: Do you have a description of what mi

W

nappen to the community if the building had ruptured and
that had teen released?

MR. DUBIEL: Do I have a descripticen?

MR. PETERSON: ODoces (inaudible) cr anybedy have a des-
cripticn of what aight happen?

MR. DUBIEL: I den't believe there's cne documenced,
20 my kacwledga.

MR, PETERSON: Well, what would have happened, dc vou
think, if the building Rkaéd ruptured for some reascn and th
stuff had escaped =o the envircnment?

-

MR. DUBIZL: Al ight, first of all, the building

[
"

pressure was, Icr the most sart, other than the spikes that
have been referred to...

MR. PETERSCON: Assuming it had ruptured....

MR. DUBIEL: Well, what I, the pcint I wanted t£o nake
was that there was through the duration of the accident cther
than the faw spikes that we nad, theres was no aggraciabla
building pressure so that the gas in the building weuld net
2e Teleased in a pulf, but rather it would mcre seer cut,

i@ o i 13 -2 3 " . 3 .s? osemiy 1 A
e OQ WLl -~ At Were T3 seer Qut, taen ta Teasu.t wWCu.Q
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downwind, it weuld be dissipated tc a lower level =han whas
we were seeing in the building, but substantially higher
than what we had been measuring during the event. The
result - I perscnally cculd not predict what kind of level
we would see. I would estimate that they would - off-si
weuld ke a factor of a thousand %o ten thousand less =har
what they actually were in the building, and I believe =hat
iZ that type of event had occurred, we probably would have
been into an evacuation situation.

MR. PETERSCN: We weuld have had this twenty-eighs
sound per square inch blimp on the Pressure repeorser. EHow
much ¢f a pressure increment can the containment building
withstand?

MR. MILLER: 1It's design, I believe, is for a #3111

which is probably fifecy-four, fifev-five pounds, it's
testecd to sixty pounds structurally, and it's tested averv
SC many years Ry pumping the building up. It's addisicnally
designed for a large aircrafs deoing about two hundreé knots
o hit it. And an earthquake desisn is included also.

MR. PETERSON: Now, the event sresumably occurred
Secause of the explesion of hvdrocen reacting (inaudisle)

n the contalinament building. Had to be =riggered 22f Hv a

spark or scmething, wouldn's is, to have causad that =2

©f2? Have you calculated what kind of sressusfe migh= have
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Suilt up? Ceould it have exceeded that sixty pounds per
sgQuare inch?

MR. MILLER: There's discussicn in the FSAR about
hydrogen burning, but I don't know that that calculation's
Seen made for the percent failed fuel that we've got.
That's one that we cculd make probably in the future.

MR. PETERSCN: You don't have axplosicone-procf motors,
and so on, withia the ~untainment dcme?

MR. KUNDER: &Scme are probablvy - thev're prebakly
duelly rated for, not specifically for explosicn-prccf pro-
tecticn, but rather to gualify those compenents in the en-

vironment that they weuld have £o cpe

"

as

aZter the design
‘inaudible) accident.

MR. MILLER: The building gces t2 liks =hree hundrad
degrees and sixty pcunds aftcr a loca, so those iastruments
are designed with integrity to suppcrt that - all the safe:zy
instruments. There are cther instruments in there t-at
den't have that design secause thev're acot reguired for
the safety function.

MR. ROSS: It should also be scinted cut that the
majority of the ES tyre valves are lscated cutside of =he

buildin

«Q

o

CHAIRMAN F2MENY: Governor Babbiss.
MR. BABUZ:IY: Mr. Miller, the statament by vou thas

we've been refarring to shrsughout tais 2.scussion agcears

t2 De dated May Teh, 1979, is that cocrrecs?



MR. MILLER: Yes si:.

MR. BABBITT: \VNow, this is the statement that I believe
you testified you prepared mostly during the period from
about April ldth to l6th, is that correcs?

MR. MILLER: I prepared this apyroximately at that
time frame and prerented it to My management, not reallv
laving kncwledge . £ ary of these other kinds c¢f hearings.

MR. BABBITT: OK. And, were there discussicns with
Jour management and revisions sased upen thcse discussicns?

MR. MILLER: Nc revisicns tc the con=ent.

“R. BABBITT: What kind of revisions were there?

MR. MIZLER: The intrcduction and closure were all.
There was no revisicn made within =he times I've given or
che logic for the events.

MR, BABBITT: Did vou write the intrsduction anéd clo-

MR. MILIER: VYes.

MR. BABBITT: Priocr to preparing this dccumens, 4did you
srepare an earlier chreonclogy of any kind?

MR. MILLER: I had rough nctes anéd scme stuff I had
tape recorded to put it together.

AR. BABEBITT: Do yeu still zcssess scth =he rouch nctes

and the tape reccrding?

MR, MISLER: I 40 not.
AR. BA3BITT: And, where, =2 the tesz =7 vour xncwledce,

2% thcse presently reside?
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MR. MILLER: I may have a :tape reccrding of when I dic-
tated -~ I'll have to go back heme and check on that. Th
rough nctes, I would have thrown away as I wrote a page of
this.

MR. BABR.TT: OK. But ycu may still have the tape re-
cardings?

MR, MILLER: Yes sir.

Mi.. BABBITT: OK. D¢ ycu have any other writings,
memcrandums, diaries or anything that weuld contain ckserva-
ticns relating to this accident?

MR. MILLER: Nothing that weuld - I want =2 gualify -
I've got about twe briefcases full of stuff shat I've col=-
lected, but nothing that I have written down that pertains
any more than this tc my legic and what I &id.

MR. 3ABBITT: OK. Would ycu be willing =o actempt to
Preserve all cf the notes and tapes that vou sresently have
n case they are neeced by this commission?

MR. MILLER: Yes sir.

MR. 3ABBITT: Have you givern anv...

CEAIRMAN XEMENY: Mr. Babbitt, I would like chief

counsel to ask could the comr. tics vete here =c subpcena

“r - . -~ - 3 ' - 1 ! »
AR, 3ABBITT: I den's t=hink that's .. . agsarv =
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CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Let's see, the cuestion I asked chia?
counselors was whether we can subpcena thcse dccuments.

MR, MILLER: I'm willing to give those t2 you. I don't...

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Yes, we have vour assurance under
cath that ycu will not frcm here on in any way attempt £0
altar thcse.

MR. MILLER: No sir.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: We accept that. Very gecd.

MR. 3ABBITT: Mr. Rcss, dc yvou have any written memcr-
anda, notes, tape recordings of your cbservrtions cf the
avents that we've discussed hera?

MR. RCSS: There are scme tape recordings ¢ the events

discussed here that were given =o =he NRC.

-

&
0
1
"
w0
O
e ]
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act have all them -~ items and things I wrote down at the

MR. BABBITT: Thcse are notes that vou made at the time,
cr notes...

MR. ROCSS: They are not nctes that I wrote a: the =ime.

MR. BABBITT: They wouldi have tbeen macde sutseguently?

MR. RCSS: Subsequent, cr information tyze notes for

MR. BA3BITT: OK. Now, I take it

to praserve those and turn them cver tc :the commission?

AR. RCSS: Yes sir.
AR. BA3BITT: Mr. Xunder, dc you have anv “ape recordé-
i1gs OFr wWricings that you macde relating tc thase a2vents?



MR, XUNDER: VYes, I do. Cne of

o]

the day of the 28th, anyvthing haé we thr

was

»1 ¢

- s

I referred 2o 2a er the GP

nave a tape of scme, a bunch of recommen

made cn my cwn that I think are still

certainly williag t£5 have that. nd, addi

aw

-~ -
-~

in

a boex

the nctes that

ally,

-
-

later confiscated by the Results ané Analysis Group that

in my desk, and vou're

tle

tapes °f my srevicus interviews with the NRC, and I cuess
you already have the tape of my interview with veur group,
i'm perfectly willing £o turn those ove:z.

MR. BABBITT: When was the tage of racommendaticn
macde?

MR. XUNDER: I procbably had it dated cn the tace. I
den't recall of2 hand, but it was cne night - it was late

-
~

-
..

W

t night when o

came hcome from work,

think during

-
.

£irst ten davs. Or, it may have been a little later =han
that. It was prompted in part by Gary's reguest =2 zut
together any recommendations that we could think of relative
tS this accident that would either prevent or wouléd zermits
us tC mitigate circumstances cf similar events as directly
Telated to our units at T™MI.

MR. BA3BITT: And you'll make every efifscre to sraserve
tlat tape, until you receive a racguest?

AR, XTNDER: Yes Ané there is wristen - that zaze i3
Jezely Cictazisn, and from thas disstation these reccrmendation
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wera typed.

MR. BA3BITT: CK. 3ut you will greserve hcth of them?

MR. XUNDER: Yes.

MR. BABBITT: YNow, to whom did you give the materials
that you say were confiscated by management. I recognize
JOu...

MR. XUNDER: I didn't mean that word - that was a bad
word. We retained, I guess is a better word. We did want
to take all the recordings and any informaticn that was
sertinent and collect i1t and preserve it under scme tight
scntrols as test we could and as early days for the Cacsa

Reducticon Group, as we now call is,

o

e utilize, %0 recon-
truct as much of the event as possibla.

g0 T 4l

Y retain any o< oy hanc written nct

[
LS
0

2al

(e
4 |
8]
ot
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nd a lot ¢f that matarial went in that directicn.

MR. MILLER: We've been asked tiais guesticn hefore, an

I think that 4r. Blake retained anvyshing that the group has.
MR. NATALIE: Could I ask Mr. 3lake cne suesticn 17 he
incws the answer =0 it. Wouléd the cus=aédian of the 4ccu-
Tents that Mr. Xunder is talking abcut Se the same fallow

who is the custodian of the documents :that wers previcusly

given us under subpcena?

. - —— - 1 - - -
MR, 3 045 id EAInK iT's clear, Mr. Natalie, thar =hat
. s . - . - % - 4 .\ .. - - ‘- .
same custodlian would exist ia the case ¢f Mr. Zunder and n:i

s s .
ba - - - - - -
laving provided 2is documents apgarently 2 she Zata mancs
- - - - ! - - b - ' -
as Fecg.le. = 8§ ACT 3C CL8ar Chat Lt'3 true iy the case

<«
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of Mr, Miller.

MR. BABBITT:

=
L& )
L
.

In the case of Mr. Miller?

MR. BLARKE: Mr. Miller I think may have retained scme

documents...

MR. NATALIE:
dccuments that wer
sent.emen.

MR. BLARE: I

MR. KUNDER:
exists, was utiliz
repores.

MR. BABBITT:

O
"

writings, diari

"
8]

chese avents?
MR. DUBIZL:
which are availabl

zet pu

ot

tcgether a
nost of us d4id in
act recerdings of
dc scmething and,

have no kncowledge

My question was only related to the

e 10 longer in the 3¢ossession ol these

think we xnow who that is.
And much of that information, whatever

d for the most part in preparation of the

Mr. Dubiel, do vou have anv reccrdings
es, memcranda, in ycur pcssessicn relatin
I alsc have the same NRC interview tages

€ 0 you. I have no diarv cer se. I have

A0

sToup of notes and the nctes, as I think
those days, the nctes that I took weals
events, BSut ratier reminders to avsels to

as I did it, I threw the nots away. I

of where those notes are Zrom the first

davs. But anything that I dc have, I have nct - as I com

. .
across thiags, I h

aven

T 2een CAZCWING anuytialic away.

- R —— : . . ia .
IR. 3ABBITT: 8o, you will make every effort Lc preserve
wreed o : . A —
any wristen aemoranda ¢©f any kind, actes <o vcurselsl, or



MR. DUBIEL: Yes I will. Yes I will.

MR. BABBITT: Thank yveu. Mr. Miller, in veur statement
¥Ou indicate scmetime during the morniag of the 23th, you
received scme instructicns with respect to the atmaospheric
dumz valve on cne of the generatcrs, apparently bv scmecne
concarned that you not be releasing steam :thrcugh that 4
valve. Could you explain that in a little more decail?

MR. MILLER: As I explained earlier, we had t¢ go =0
atmosphere because we lcst the ability to go inside. That's
a design condition of the plant. We were aware that the
srothel of the beasting generatcor was potentiallv sontaminated
and we did not steam from it; we steamed from the alpha

steam generator but thers was an cff-gite cconcern, and I

(8]
18]

ungerstoed it ¢t e coming from the state, that I was re-
leasing radicactive steam. That was where I teliaved the
sressure to be ccming frcm.

MR. BABBITT: Did vyecu receive dirasct instructisns from

the state or its representatives to stop st2aming the algha

AR. MILIZR: 1 received :thcse ianstructicons from av
management. I received 2 reguest tO stop steamincg.

MR. 3ABBITT: CK. D0 you recall who sgecificallv com-
aunicated that £9 yeu?

MR, MILLZER: I believe it was Jack Berzine, bus

- . * Yoy . " .. < . 3 - 1 . - .- s § H
/el c-2AL.Y Say L 1 surs SI that. a SdaBK LS WaS vACK.
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emergency
Sreparadness.

ing o2

atio

rom,
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MR. BA3B CK. But

n from the st

MR. MILIER: Dick, 4id you?

r

MR. DUBIEL:

did not.

CEAIRMAN REMENY: Professcr

r

-

MS. MARRETT:

v 2lan

and beginning with

Accordin the plan, there is t¢c be train-
£ several local groups. I'd like to know who dces the

vou recei

just have a few guest

veéd no

I did not.

Marrett.

ions regarding

the secticn

-

-

training, anéd when was the training mcst recently reld?

MR. DUBIEL: The training of the local grcups is dcne
Sy perscnnel on site and I partaka in that sraining. I'm
geing to have a hard time pin-gointing when the last train-
ing sessions were nReld, but I believe that thev wers held
i3 August of '73 was the last evolution of, in the %raiaing
area. It is written into our plan, I believe it is an
annual requirement, anéd I believe that it was Aucgust of '7

was ¢

the last cne.

MS. MARRETT: Are the varicus crganizaticns reguired
or simply iavited to attend?

MR. DUBIEL: They are invited £o attend.

MS. MARRETT: Do ycu have any idea of how manw would
aave sarcicipated, then, in vour August, or whenever the
last sraining clcurred?

MR. SUBIEL: 7o the best o2 ny reccllecticn, =he civi
Sefanse srcoucss were all rerrasented, meaning the state, =h

cn malntalaing



County, Lancaster County, and I believe vour
county, I can't be pesitive on vour county, state polic
and several of the loccal, but lcoccal civil defense fire
departments - I don't feel that it was a high percentace

though.

(8]
h

e

MS. MARRETT: 1Is it gquite pcssitle, then, that scme
the organizations - I kelieve .aat includes the Mi_‘letown

?0lice Departaent, f£fir
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Pcssible that there are some cf thcse crganizations which
have not participated at all in any of the trainin

MR. DUBIEL: I would not say that they've - that anv
©f them have nct participated at all. We have over =he
ccurse of several years, I believe, had representaticn from

every organizaticn.

vl
-

MS. MARRETT: You have the rscords that would indi-
cate which organizations have attended at what times?

MR. DUBIZL: Those records, I believe, exist ia =he
training department.

MS. MARRETT: With refereice =c the emergencias, :xe
drills for the emergencies, apparently there is an anaual
Site 3r general emergency drill, cne cr the otiher. Dces

that mean you can alternate between which of the =we?

! e = TN B n mc i e i
MR. DUBIZL: e generally have an annual drill whizh
the tralning departnent makes up a scenaric that could zun
- . "
S a site emergency level or a general emersency lavel, and



agencies like the NRC and

It generally runs

MS. MARRETT: Now,

¢f the ocn-site teams. Do they

off-gite zations that

thiank the

tc say no, but historicall

drills, we will set up, for ins

of

[ R

telilee we ran eight dr

11
-‘s r

velved cff-sit2 agencies andé

notify them ahead of time as
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participation -
what degree they aig

MS. MARRETT:

those would not all be general
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MS. MARRETT: Well, with

. ‘ - -
Qere are the slans, with reference =c

slans, reading through a number cf statements

iles of may 1ot be

reference to one c¢f them, agparently,

contact with the local healsh officials, ma

-

iersiey Medical Ce T™his is all

-

-

belisve

-
-
-

-
-

nave a aed-.a- erscn hur

cther werds, that's the one agency

-

-

tack ané lcok at @ eéxact words, thas

vou
-

. =

-

you had injuries at the same :=ixe.

Sy agreement with us - in cther words, if

-
-

worker, we have the ability to gu £o

treated, even il they are contamirated.

.“.s.

very easv.
the plan call
sticulacly

serscnnel

Zecause
we have an

Hershevy and

1083.
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2
3 0%
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-Tcm ta

e gy
=Sol 34

e ars
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nave them

MARRETT: I guess the cuesticon becomes, dces =-
slan take account <f the fact that thera2 may se gecple from
tle public who weuld also have %o - veou weuld have an in-
cTease tossibly in the aumber Tatients at Hershey asid

= - . -

srom these whe aight ccme from the »lant - or is this slan
entirely - just what haprens at the slans?

MR. MILLER: I think the zlan is Zirected nmcre =owar:is
4Sing tlhe 2rotective guidelines - in cther werds, =hs Sirss
Sing you may Ze t3li = 4@ weuld shus your dcor ané go



inside - the secondéd level

i may be &to evacuate teifore ycu get

0 the point cf requiring medical assistance.

MS. MARRETT

i‘-t '

ien b

tc the plan,

-
-

-
-

with refersnce =0 e actual imple-

T8 mmagw
- - -

seems =that were several

things that might have differed from the actual event frem
the plan itself - is it the case, for example, that there
were ucre jecple in the cecntrol rocm during the event than

would heve occcurred at zhe time of vsur general emergency en
the drill - the last drill.

MR. MILLER: The unit - the emergancy z2lan i3 set up s¢
that at 3:00 in the morning the pec>le ‘ho are normally en

shilt could initiace it and start tie plan weorking, and scme
¢f{ the drills we described are run on those shifts. It just
$O Raprenec that we ccincidentally had assembled most of our
senicr rsecgle on the site, sc it was a lot easier £o ru

from the standpcint of me having the availabilisy cf the
Sest talent I had.

b

\ = ~en . 2 | . %1e -
MS. MARRETT: B8ut your drills had iaveolved as many
b ] b 3 % : 3 .
secple as tlhere were involved during =« in the contral roem -
2y ne - a &4 - rse - w 3 - - - van®
- ng the Jirst few nhocurs of the avent.
- - ey ) s ; | . 14 3
MR. MILLER: Scme of the drills last vear would have
. '. k| - - ‘- -~ -
iavelved some of the same pecple decinc the same functisns.
. —e. s 3 "3 : .
MS. MARRETT: With reference %c communicaticn, agparent-
Yo @ 2 : : B . 2,0
L7 Srcm scme CI the thiree interviews, cre of the things had
- s : j 9 s 4 - ;
SC S0 wWith e number of calls that were coming in 22 the
- - == s e o= » - - - -
sentrol reem. Is that dilferent Srem whas would have hacpened



I
)
o
.

in terms of just communication? How sufficient were the
comuurication channels with reference to the aczual event?

MR. MILLER: The communicaticns channels that are
defined in the plan all worked and all were initiated
Thare was an awful lot ¢of other communicaticn in pecple
trying to call in from the NRC, from the B&W, Srcom my own
management, so, from that asvect, which is not part (I tae
plan, or part of the need for :he plan, from that aspect, we
were cverlcacded with communicaticn.

MS. MARRETT: Do you see, this is a srcblem. That is,
the flan doces not take acccunt of very much - very many
ingquiries coming in from the ocutsicde, it's a matter of being
able =0 transmit from the zlant. But, wouldn't that te a
reascnable kind of thing to expect, that there ara goiag %o
Ce calls {rcm management, frcm the press, ané apraren:tly
Srem a number of other places at the time?

MR. MILLER: 1T see tnhat as an area that neecds to be
very well thought cut and solved, but you really weuldn's
want the emergency director &¢C be the jerscn who was talking
or he would guickly lose focus ¢of what his slan was. Se,
it weuld have £o ke sclved, but I'm not sure cthe contrel
rsom is the solution.

2S. MARRETT: Where should the cemmunications geo? How
should that be handleé?

},1? MPe® s s * -a-—'<
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communicater.
CEAIRMAN KEMENY: Commissicner Zaggersv.
MR. HAGGERTY: 1I'd like to go back to the events which
initiated the incident. Apparentlv, at about thirty seccnds,

the electromatic relief valve cpened and then it is believed

t &i8 not clcse. Hcowever, you have temrerature indi-

[

that
cators on the ccolant drain tanks. How is it that at ¢cne
ainute anéd twenty-six seconds the reactor c¢colant drain sank
normal - temperature normal alarm was received, indicating

eighty-£five and a half degrees, if hot steam was indeed he-

MR. ROSS: I éon't think we have an answer for that.

haven't seen that particular seguence of avents.

v

MR. HAGGERTY: This is in your seguence interim repcrt
cn Three Mile Island Nuclear Staticn dated May l3zh anéd it
shows that event at 1:26 ané then very shortly thersafser
the temperature is once again iadicating high. It raises

a guesticn ia ay d as to whether :he valve &did nct, in

e e mde : : ) } =
MR. MILLER: I thi: taat in that tima frame, that

iata was not available to the speratisns secp.le =hat veu

. ) ke - S 2 an's < ' s - %
N@Te CalL.llng TO yvestercay. 4 CALiNK That' s cone ¢fs &L the
284CKX.0C Q95 Cata, My :nce:s:ani;::g 485 UNAT witiin = AngC &

] % 4 < \ -~ BT T & 1T% . » = . .
don't thinx Mr. Dal SCULS SRl you S& auRLer <S5 J[dnuctaes,

Sut that e went arcunc t2 the sanel and lockesd a2t sLhe
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digital indicators and did

1

see sCme temperat

MR. HAGGERTY: But,

indicated - it indicates the

the earl

up in th

8ix seccnds, all of a sudden

again,

-

ting - den't understand it

way of cocling or peculiar
s

-t

-
-

therwise, 1t suggests 3

ccened again.

- - -

MR. MILIER: T think w

answer v locking at

cocling system that

-
-

¢f what discussed

but ocn a safe guard

" -
- -

ation,

.
-

never<

ler comments that the

the coolant érain tank.

and abcut a minute later

[
)

2t see level or prassure, d4did

theless, this presumablv was

-

preé back -

temperature 4&r

temperature andéd pressure went

Then, at a minute and twentv-

P
Ve r

it's back édecwn htv=Ffive

g

it's back indica=-

ae aca-.. ’

-

unless cthere's scme special

ion or oth factors.

izculat

-
—ae

.
-

valve clcsed anéd then cer-

a leakage ccoling syst

safety systam thac

drain tank would



iatce.

lccked
Second, when veu

Mr. Kunder, where dicd

from? It was getting

into the auxili

MR. XUNDER: Wel

degree or th. fact ¢

Mr. Haggerty, wis going

-

o e
Initially, I

MR. HAGGERTY:

ry bui
-

tha

was not aware

came ©on site,

you think al)
into the suxp

lding.

-

I perscnall

a 1ot

-
-

wa

af ik.

[

[

Miller, or earlier,

the water was coming
tanks ané beinlg pumped

-
-

v was not aware cf e

(998

-
tar

, as ycou stace

into the auxiliary building.

¥ou just didn't know.

MR. XCNDER: Neo. I found cut about that later ia the
morning = it could have been an hcur cor two later, I'm not

really sure.

=

MR. HAGGERTY: When the ccolant sumps failed t2 stars
decause cf cavitation, why did vou think that was, Mr.
Miller?

MR, MILLER: At the time I was there, we were convinced
there was a steam bubble in the hot legs.

MR. HAGGERTY: Had you, in vour training, ever seen
subjected to the possibility of veoids in the total lcop of
tle system ctlier than at the top of the pressurizer wvessel?

MR. MILLER: I had not, Mike?

MR. RCSS: No, I don't think me cr any ¢f ay cperators
2ave Deen subjected tc that tyre of sraianing

MR. HAGGERTY: Were vcu aware :in anv way pricr to
“azsh 23%h of the ™™ Novack NRC le=zer o2 Januarv 1l=a



(=3

P

describing this whole pressurizer lcop problem almest exactly

as it happened = vou?
MR. MILLER: 1Yo sir.
CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Commissioner McPherson.
MR. McCPHERSON: Mr. Miller, diéd yocu remain in charg

of the control rocm after Mr. Barold Denten arrived on

LD |

riday?

MR. MILLER: The - we continued an emergency 2direc=ter
fcr the plan. I received specific directicns f. m cff-site
(inaudible) as far as any plant evolutions, but I remained
as the emergency director - as one 2f the twe.

MR. McPHRERSCN: You worked with Mr. Dentcen?

MR. MIZLIER: No sir. I wcrked inside the plant and I
was directed by Jack Herbine. B3y that time, the corganiza-
ticn had formed, with Jack Berbine in charge of operaticons

underneath Mr. Arncld.

CEAIRMAN SEMEMNY: Mr. Miller, cculd I just get a clari-

Sicaticn on that. To what point were ycu clearly in charge?
MR. MILLER: 7Tc my memcory, scmewheres in that nighs af
Wecnesday, clearly in total charge.
CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Then...

MR, MILLER: Frem there on I haéd a lot meore dirs

i
e
(8]
3

management and Irom agencias <hat were brouchs

1\ TN . - - . -
CHAZRMAN XZMENY: Commissicner McPherscen.
. . AR . v .» - - ] I - . . -
MR, McPHERASCN: Were you awaze of NRC's particigazisn
. . - ‘ ‘ . . - >
23 any CL the ceclsicn-making gciag on?



MR. MILLER: During the day of the 28th?

MR. McPHERSCN: During the pericd frcom, let's say
friday morning, the 30th on for the next week.

MR. MILIER: VYes sir, I was aware of that.

MR. McPHERSOM: Did vou feel that it was necessary %o
clear what ycu did with Mr. Denton =r NRC reprresentatives?

MR. MILLER: Within the contrcl rocm, there were
representatives Irom NRC and we diédn't dc anything wisthous
telling each cther, sc there was nct Juesticn about being
informed befcre things were done. Now, the only change =2
that would have teen if the cperatsr had 21aé to maks a move
cn the panel, in an emercency nature, he weould have told
them after the mcve, OK, that wculd have seen the axcez=icn,
sut, for normal cperaticns in the plant, we would have said,
hey, we're going to do this with the reactor cocolant sump
cr we're goinT tc start this, and then avervbody was sure
that we were all travelling in a defined diraction.

MR. MCPHERSCN: Would you say that the relaticnshiz
Was verv smcoth setween NRC ané Met =&?

MR. MILIER: I: was smcoth.

were a great many serious dlisacreements setween ou.

po— 2 . T i
MR. MILLER: I think that if vou assemble thizev or

- * . . . - - - .

SSrty pecple in a racm and you start talking akbout scmezihing

- 3 P ’ . - T § -
==X8 T5L8 CNat VYQuU 22an nlave a lCt ¢ clsSuss.ion that o
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MR. MCPHERSCN: What disagreements do vou recall?

MR. MILLER: A lot of the disagreements that I recall
I can't recall specifics. Like I said earlier, we got tc
a point by Friday or Saturday where it tock elaven pecple to
sign to do anything. That can become counter-groductive
beyond a point, and I think that, £rom an exhaustion stané-

b5 g

peint and a stration standpoint

ko
-

can't remember specifics...

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Excuse ne,

Mz.

was where that ocg

g %
Miller,

clarifvy that - what do ycu mean bv elaven zec
sign scmetaing, somebody reguired ycu...

-

MR. MILLER was going o tak2 the sample of the

reactor coclant system? You hadn't Z2inished...

e
-

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: ¥No, no, you're answering my gquesticsn

Y28, go ahead, give the example.
MR. MILLER: IZ you were going =c take a reactor ccol-

-

ant system sample, we would sossibly have elaven Zdifferant
secple review that prccedure and tier: might even ze twe
or three of them from &ifferent regulatorv groups, and thev
wculd all have ways of doing it ané that can beccme kiad £
frustrating.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Whc required you t£o do thacs?

MR. MILLER: Whc was S0ss? I thiak it was in
setween Barr Senisr Manacement ané Varis. We would finally
get tC 3 peint and say we're going t2 set this srocedure
spoproved conighe, and we're all gcing £2 siv in a roem ancd



[
b

.

resolve it, and that's how it got resclved.
MR. XUNDER: We set up a procedure wherebvy anything we
did was done in accordance with a written ané apprcved pro-

cedure. Parties who specifically were approving the proce-
dures at that time was the Plant Operations Review Commistee
whica consisted of five members, and that's a committee
chartered by a technical specificaticns; in additicn, we

2ad a representative f£rom the NRC review the srocedure and

MR. McPHERSON: Thank you, Mr. Xunder, but would vou
testify, Mr. Miller, that there were no sericus disagree-
ments bDetween the !let & tecple and the N2C recple?

MR. MILLER: I would testify that there were no sericus
disagreements, and the basis of that would ke that there
were nct any of the majcor obijectives whers there were dis-
agreements. There were disagreements over sctecifics, but
act over the geal and where we were going...

MR. McPHERSON: Well, clearly, the goal is to bring
this plant down ané keep it from ventinc radicactivity to
sh wrrounding area, sSut that's a very brsad goal. As &2

ncw to deo that, wers there sericus disacresements?

MR, MILLER: No siz, for instance, whether we startasd

e reactor coclant pump, whetlier we ventad the maksup =ank,
stems that ilanvolved the potential exposure or releizse - tios

.zems were resolved, and I'm nct...

~3

n



MR. MILLER: After discussicn, ané : juite Rhonestly
wasn't invelved in scme of the discussion =22z cccurred afs
the site. OX, sc I'm saying it frem mv perspective, ther

was agreement. In the ccntrol rocm thera wasan't tctal

*

farmeny, but there was agreement on specifics when we went
tC 2o scmething and evervbody agraed to it, and we went and

id i»
did it.

MR. McPHERSCN: We're gcing %o hear tastimcnv %=his

-

aZterncen frcm the NRC recple who were present before

if

. Centon goct there and then we're going =c hear freo

£
1

4r. JTenton, and tcmorrow we're going to hear from NRC come
missicners, SO ycur testimeny would e thaz =here were a
few cumps along the rcad, but they weze Suickly resolved
and there were no sericus disagra2ements as =2 whasz =0 do.

MR. MILLER: The word "guickly"” I don't knew =hat I
agree with, but cne thing I might say, =hat in that contrsl
reccm cn the 23th and thrsuch the 29%h I talkeé =oc scme of
thel.r senior pecple and I did nct have any disagreement
ircm them that they ever expressed =2 ne.

MR. MCPHERSON: Did ycu ever zalk =20 Mr. Senton?

MdR. MILLER: No sir. I talked to scme of the cther

fectla whc we sent up shere.

AR. McPHERSCN: OK. Mr. Chairman, *ust a faw mcre
suest.cns. Mr. Ross, vou ars the Supervisor of Operasicns
ef THI I, is that right?

MR. RCSS: That's correcs, sic

7 OO0 1 Q0
\
RORY Uk

S



MR. McPHERSON: And cordinarily you work in the cother

MR. ROSS: Yes sir.
MR. McCPHERSCN: You came down about somewheras before

5:00 in the morning because there was a flow loss, is that

right, in your plant?

MR. ROSS: No sir, that's nct entirely correct. I came

to the site between arocund 5:30 in the moraninc and was asked
t0 come to Unit Two scmetime after 6:00...

MR. McPHERSON: Why did vou come to the site?

MR. RCSS: I came to the site based ¢n a call from mv

Unit One shift foreman who had lost heating st2am from Unic

TWC. At that time, the Unit Cne slant was in the prccess

2l

of being heated up. His concern was chemistcry control of
the steam generators f£for the Unit Cne plant, ané we dis-

ussed it at scme lencth. After that, nct kncowin

e
O
n
w
o |
Lo

-

sroblem at the time, I had a leisurely breakfast and came +£o
Cnit Cne. t that point, Mr. ...

MR. McPHERGON: You have leisurely breakxZfasts hefcore

3:00 in the morning, Mr. Ross?

(Laughter)

MR. ROSS: Scmetines, sir.

AR. McPHERSON: CK. Mr. Recss, are thers differsnt -
sctr ¢f these plants, Unitc One andéd Unit Two are 2abcecock and



MR. MCPHERSON: But are there differences in couistruc-
ticn design and, or in eguipment, instrumentations, between
the twe plants?

MR. ROSS: There are scme differences. 0On the primarv
plant, they are both supplied - both the NSS systems are
supplied by Babcecck and Wilcox. Control room locations are
scmewha. __fferent. Scme cf chem - items ara different as
far as interlocks and different type of systems rsactor
ccolant pump motors. On the seccnéary, ron-nuclear side of
the plant, there are scme fairly larger differences. I

her mas

o

don't think it's like any ¢
a dilferent turbine manufacturer. In the case of Unit Two,
Westinghouse makes the turbine and in the case 2f Unit One,
General Zlectric makes the turbine.

MR. MCPHERSON: Are there, would ycu sav that there
were, with respect to the nuclear side, wculd you savy that

there are differences in gualisy between Unit Crne and CUnic

MR. ROSS: I coulé not say there i1s a diffsrance in
guality, net kaown to me.

MR. MCPHERSON: If vou were again, God fcrbid, to be

- -~ - 4 - .
MR. RCSS: I'a net gulite sure how =2 answer that sues-
~ & * e o A 3at .
tign. O coulse, I weu.l rather Lt dldn't arise anywhers



121.

I don't feel there would te any major difference. There are
a little mcore interlocks in Unit Two than there are in Units
Cne, but I don't see any...

MR. McCPHERSON: What dcoes that mean? More interlocks

o

i Unit Twe?

MR. ROSS: Maybe the rTeactor coolant pump and motor
have scme mcre interlcocks and as far as the engineering

.

safe guard systams, they're pretty much the same. I weould

- -

nct say there'd be a major differ

5

ce in my opinien.
MR. McPHERSON: Thank vecu.
CEAIRMAN XEMENY: I think perhaps we cught t£2 mcve on
to the next witness. I would
transiticn, Mr. Miller, before we excuse

what

-



I requested that Jce get

all the, any procedures that were applicable to the Unit

and assured that we were

also participated in the

-
-

the group talked abocut.
CEAIRMAN KEMENY:

Mr. Ross in

MR. MILLER: VYes,
CHAIRMAN XEMENY:

seems likely cdd, may I ask

O

f cperations

O

peraticns and not the supe’

MR. MILLER:

charge as the Unit 2 Shife

~ynchburg.

=

-

am or Mr. Logan is, is ¢

CHAIRMAN XEMENY:

MR. MILLER:

CHAIRMAN XEMENY:

way ycu're saying

-

is Superintendent--ycu’

cf Cperaticons is in a better gositicn

than the Supersi

discussions

froem the other plant and put him in chazge o

Normally

think Mr. Ross

the

And he

a supervisor of

re sayin

122

the emergency zlan and

oue

follcwing thcese steps and that he

R
-

roughout the day with

New may

charge of cperaticns?

Just from an outsider, may I, it

yeu why ycu tock the superviscr

n

viscr of operaticns at T™MI 2?

would have put Mr.

.

perviscr, but he was in

is a r bett

Teascn.

-
-

see. S¢ it's a matter

is licensed=-

. .
-

-

-

Ee is ensed in Two, sc a

-
-

-

-

[
O

or
‘l.
o
[
w

e
fu
o]

- See

p---

w
(™
"
Ve
O

-as--a--v that

4

4]
i
O

n

"



e
]
LBV)

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: All right.

COMMISSIONER PETERSCON: Mr. Chairman, could I ask
Cne NOre guestion, please?

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Sure.

CCMMISSIONER PETERSCN: In your written report,
you refer to the fact you had so many cecple in the Conw.rol
Recm that at times you had to chase some of them cut; sors of
depicted a story of toc many secple =rving tc influence what
was geing cn. Well having spent many years designing and

cperating complicated chemical plants, but nct the dangercus

7
pe

tuaticns you have to cope with, but nevertheless wish such

[
LA

ima written understanding that the Pecple i: charge of the

0

cntrcl Room are in charge cf it anmd in an eme T7encY we keep

ec

‘0

‘o
[
17

cut of it; you den't want the brass arsund, or any
cutside consultants at that critical juncture, Secause =he
secple are trained to cope with the emers gency; thev den't let
them put their full attention on is. And it apgears tC e
that what happenei here was jus:t exactly =he cppcsite, an

avalanche

O

ecple comi

s

g intc the Control Roem, markedly

0

increasing the difficulty in coping with the prcblem. And
You as captain of the ship were even sent away =2 see =h
Lieutenant Governor for an hour ané a hal’s cduring that first
day. And shoculdn't the pecple in charze be proeteceed 2rcm
cutside advice at the time of amergency? Shonrldn's =hera =e

Ty L : _— S
sCme strict limitaticns cn the pecple in the Can



Thera Rave been comments made that mavbe the
Nuclear Regulatory Commissicon ought £2 have a special team
they would send out to the plant in an emergency, °r even
have monitoring devices in Washington, in other words, geing
in a nermal glant, SO it seems tc me that would 2e a sure way
£C skew the works. 1I'd like =0 get vour advice.

MR. MILLER: Scme of my cpinicn would be subjective.
I doa't beliave you can bring a team in and assures safety.
It's hard not to go up and lock at the meter. All of us ars
engineers, and the NIU guys are engineers, ané it's harsd not
SC Just driftc up thert and take a leock at the =hing, and what

did

Sarcughcout the day was any time we seemed =2 have =raffic

(8]
'

9P near Mr. Zewe, I would kind of Zorcefully cleur the area.

b

Aanc I in fact put a rcpe up, probably.

It's just a hard thing not to=-if you've been in
chemical plants, you knew it's hard tc stay away Srom the
fNarcdwars. And what we triaed %o do was limit access =0 =he
Contrcl Reem. I think yeou alse cught o knew =hat we had,
2ue to the on site readings at cne peint we had =5 avacuate

the EZmergency Ceontrol Canter ocut of Unit and briag it iato

[

the alternate staticns in back of the U~it 2 Cantrsl Reenm.
That srought 2 few more jecpls in, but we wers able =0 cen==sl
ccess to Bill Zewe. I don't beliave we 4isturked haim <has
day. It tock scme force. That's all.

COMMISSIONER PETIZRSCN: You said in veur sestimenv



on twe cccasions you were ordered to do scmething. Did that
mean that yo: wers asked to do scmething you didn't think you
shoulé have done?

MR. MILLER: I was directed to dc the one thing you
menticne.. I did not leave the plant until I was sure of the
stability and safety of the zlanz. I knew the cf£Z site
readings. I put Jce Lagan in charge of the Unis at the time.
Ané I in fact had George call--tack Gecrge wiz=x me ané had
him call back in. And I nce the decision to leave. I was
strongly urged tc leave by my management, but if I'é had any
questicn, I wouldn't have lef: the Control Room shen. There
would have been nothing, there would have been nc guesticn
about that.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Thank wou. My intanticn is %o
call cne more witness now and then take a luncheon break,
that's all right with the Commissicn.

The witnesses ares excuse<d.

MR. NATALIE: Mr. Logan, would you come Ssrwarsd,
slease.

WHEREUPCN
JOSEPH LCGAN
Was duly sworn and

testifiad as follows:

A Te - wyer 3 r * -
CEAIRMAN K2MENI: Mr. Logan, I'm ggiag ¢2 tum
- - - -l = - =2 0= » -
cver *ie questloning to the Stall Director. I dust want &2



establish a couple of
™I 27
MR. LOGAN:

CHAIRMAN XEMENY:

MR. LOGAN:

CHAIRMAN XEMENY:

facts. What time dié you arrive at

i arrived at 0545 through the gate.
Five forty-five.
That's right.

-l -
- -

And therefore ycu were

sefcre Mr, Miller arrived.

MR. LCGAN:

siZ.

Zes,

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Am I correct in saying therefcre

there was a period of

senicr perscn present

CHAIRMAN XEMENY:

for the cperations?

MR. LOGAN:

CEAIRMAN FEMENY:

b} LUNDIN:
Contrel Reem, did you
Sy surveying the
Reem; cr talking
MR. LOGAN:

MR. LONDIN:

instrumentation

an hcur or more when you were the

thers?
That is corrsct.

Lid yocu assume resgensibilisy

I did.

fou c¢id. Mr. Lundin, weuld you

Mr. Legan, when vou arrived in zhe

(inaudible) the status of the glant

) s 3
Cae Control

that was placed in

0 the cperatcors, or beth?

Soth.

.hhe

-

Ané when vou survered

wers ycu made aware, was i

the time was in soncéizions?

gataraticn
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MR. LOGAN: What I saw when I arrived was axsremely
ficult to fathom. We had all the pumps wers off; we had
a2 high pressurizer level, a low sressure; we had cne steam
generator lsclated. This--I might mention that the cnly werd
that I had received prior to this was that the turbine and
the Teactor had uripped. So I was not prepared for the
sresentatiocn that I received when . gct “here. I was nct
aware of the saturation or it dide't hit me, the saturation
cendition, however.

MR. LUNDIN: Did the guestion c¢f the approached
saturaticn in the primary locp occur ©o you as a sersinent
cne to laguire into at that time?

MR. LCGAN: At the particulsr time that the, that
I arrived, the Control Roem serscnnel were certainly busy
landling the casualty. I at that time went =0 =he Superviser's
cffice, where the Supervisor of Technical Support there,
Gecrse Xunder, was making phone calls, o =rv &2 ascersain
frem Rinm what had led to the condition. Mr. Zewe was

axtremely busy in handling the casualsy anéd I 2idn's wan= =2

inaterrupt him at that particular time with a series of questicns.

-

< was trying £C sort ocut really what was zhe condisicn.

MR. LONDIN: Sc thaz Mr. Xunder <=hen 3i3 net #scus

0
L3 |
o
O
c
0O
4 3

O
I

" L ETT .
che £liid arsund the core.

MR. LOGAN: No, sir, nct at thas garsicular sive.

cn the point cf apprcached saturaticn ané =he condis=icn
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MR. LUNDIN: You were aware at the t=ime, Mr. Logan,
shat the rupture disc in the drain tank had blown?

MR. LOGAN: I cannct recall if I was made aware
cf that immediately.

MR. LUNDIN: When were you first aware of the

ising ligquid level in the drain tank, and then che rupturing
of the disc?

MR. LOGAN: Scme time shortly after I arrived, but
T can't say specifically when. I can say within the hour.

MR, LUNDIN: Which would have been scme time
shortly after six A.M.?

MR, LOGAN: 3etween six and six thirty, I would
say, I was aware of it.

MR. LUNDIN: Where dié ycu think the water was
coming from that killed the tank and ruptured the disc?

MR. LOGAN: Well, we had--I was told that we had
1ifteé the electrcmagnetic relief, which was anticipated cn
she transient, ané that possibhly a lct ¢f the water had ccme
Zram there. There was scme speculaticn, I belleve, at tlhat
time that perhaps we had a steam generator leak.

MR. LUNDIN: What would the steam generat=or leak
set intc the drain tank?

MR, LOGAN: I'm sorry. I'm thiaking of the reactor

sump. I bag your garzdon.
MR. LONDIN: I was speakinc to the drain tank.



MR. LOGAN: Yes, sir.
o come Irom the electromagnetic
MR. LUNDIN: But we've

consicdered that the electromatic

s |

shortly after its initial cperati

or Fort (inaudible).

MR. LOGAN: Yes, sir.
I didn't ascertain at that

were going through my

particular time.

then wers

[
(]

The water was theorized
relief lifting.

heard earlier that it was
relief valve was shut

n at (inaudible) Pond
How long it
Thae things that

trying to get a pump

back on.

MR. LUNDIN: I'm sorry. To get the pumps back on?

MR. LOGAN: VYes, sir. That was a matter of concern
o me.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Did you instruct the cperators
S Put the pumps back cn?

MR. LOGAN: Initially I was =rying to ascertain whv
they were oIf in my conversaticn with Mr. Xunder. wWhen he

|

t2ld me the reascns :hey had secured =hem, sressure-tcemperatus
relaticnship, and then [ went ocut and discussed with Mr. Zawe
whether we should try to reestablish flcw. We had a discussion
Jeing, as I recall, abcut the time we received the radiasieon
indicaticns.

CHAIRMAN XZIMENY: What time wculd that have been,
agcus?

MR. LCGAN: 7This was in the neighberhced 2f §:43
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CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Yes, by that time you had been
there for an hour.

MR. LOGAN: Approximately an hour.

CEAIRMAN XEMENY: Approximately an hour. You de
realize that that was a critical hour in tha life of this
particular accident.

MR. LOGAN: Yes, sirc.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Did you during that hour iastruce
the operators to do scmething that they had not been dcing?

MR. LOGAN: No, sir, I don't recall instructin
caen.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: In retrospect now, dc vou feel--

we have asked similar gquestions of other witnesses--that there

re actions you shculd have taken as Superintendent curing
that hour that could have made this accident be significantl;
lass sericus?
MR. LOGAN: I can't say right ncw that there was
any particular action that we could have taken. Well, had we
known, of course, that the relief valve was continually leaking,
we would have shut the block valve, but there was nc indicaticn,
or we did not have indicaticn, at least, that the relief valve
was continually leaking, but we cculd have shut the block valve.
CEAIRMAN XEMENY: But it tcck approximately an heurs
to make a decigion S0 try tc get a lot of water inte thas

system.

-

VAV



MR. LCGAN: I beg your pardeon?
CHAIRMAN KEMENY: It tock approximately an hour 9
reach a decision that one ought %0 get a lot ¢f water into

that system.

i

MR. LCGAN: I'm afraid I Zidn't understand you.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: But it tocok you approximately an
hour after ycur arrived to tell the operatcrs to try tC get
a lot of water flowing into the system.

MR. LOGAN: It tock scme =ime trying to scrt cut,
Commissioner, exactly what T was seeing. If we nad nc
pumps running, we had a steam generatsr that was isclatad,
we had a high pressurizer level which to me at that tim
indicated that we had a--the cores covered; we had a lcw
pressure, which didn't go aleng with the cther indicaticns;
and in trying t¢ sort cut the indicaticns in my own mind, it
tCCk scme time. Time flies awfully fast, however, in those
situacions.

MR. LUNDIN: A couple mora guesticns, Mrz. Locan.
At the tim+ you arrzived, in fact from about 20 minutes inteo
the incident and thereafter for scme time, the scurce rance
auclear instrumentation, Ccountrate, the Ccuntrate nuclear

instsumentaticon, chased =2 the reacesrs vessel, commenced

(R

iacreasing Ior the next several hours, exhibiting abnermally
high readings. Were vou aware cf this then? If so, tc what

de you attribute this increasing councrate?
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MR. LOGAN: We had scme indicaticn from a sample of
a low boren content. We didn't truly believe that. However,
I shouldn't say we didn't believe iz, but we didn's be.iave
tle actual reading, but we had scme concern that we might
be diluting through scme means the boron ciuncentration, and
therefcre this is one of the reascns tha: we did go =0
emerjyency injecticn, emergency beraticn.

And all I can say is that I think we considered
that we might be diluting the zrimarvy ccclant.

MR. LUNDIN: The increase in count rate 2ié not
Suggest IO you the existence of possible voids ia =he rsac=or
vassel.

MR. LOGAN: Nct at that particular time, no, sir.

MR. LUNDIN: Mr. Leogan, we heari in ancther matsar,
we heard vestarday the statement =hat =he alignment cf the

valves connecting the sump pump in the rsactor buildina

e
pe
b |
or
O

the auxiliary building were aligned =2 discharge into the
rac waste tank, the large waste =ank. 3ut we alsc heari =ha+s
tlere was nc indicaticn cf rising liguid level

Can yocu help us (inaudisl that contradicsisn?

MR. LOGAN: Well, we cculd have 3 detactcr thaz was
cut of ccmmissicn and net operating properly. I believe that
since the accident that we have demermined that thas iadica=isn
-3 arrcnecus.

CHEAZRMAN XZMENY: Excuse me, which one is errznecus?



133

MR. LOGAN: Miscellanecus waste hclding tank. I
Selieve that is true, sir.

MR. LUNDIN: To make sure I understand: does
the alignment o the rad wastz =20k, which was considered to
be existing at that time, is now Selieved to be in arror?

MR. LOGAN: No, sir. I believe your guestion was,
what you're getting at is, if we pumped =0 the miscellanecus
waste tank, why didn't we see an increase in level?

MR. LUNDIN: Yes.

MR. LOGAN: What I'm saying is I think that since
the accident we have ncted :l2t we have an errsr in =he
instrumentation for the level indicaticn in =he miscellanecus
waste holding tank.

MR. LUNDIN: That's a fairly large tank, as I
understand it, If that's true, would that still exglain the

amount of water that ended up on the flcor of the auxiliary

MR. LCGAN: Yes, sir. It was .y understandin
when I got there that we were lined up t2 the auxiliary
building sump.

MR. LUNDIN: A final guesticn, Mr. Logan. In
retrospect, considering the difficulsies in which zhe Can=sol
LOom Operactors were cperating in the first hcurs a‘fser the
incident, what sort of instrumensation or data disglavs do

You think weuld have teen more nelpful to the cperazsrcs and



then if I may, what type cf cperatcr training weculd se
more helpful in the future?
MR. LOGAN: Well, certainly, if we haé had an

indicaticn of the actual level in the reactor vessel, it

weuld have been apparent to us that we wers exserienc:

I
e |
«Q

@ boiling in the reactor.

Training=~in no time either at the simulator cr in
our training session at the site had this parsicular
accident ever been discussed or analyzed. Cbkvicusly, the
Possibility of it happening should have been, ané cercainly
shculd be implemented in the training program at all the

2lants that have this particular

fh

esign, incorporating
certalnly any additions that cccur as a resuls of &hi
accident.
MR. LOWDIN: Well, (inaudible) scme displays
indicating approach to saturation in the primary system.
MR. LOGAN: Well, I--ves, sir, I cersainly would
think that aight be beneficial.

CIZAIRMAN XEMENY: Other guestions? 2rofesscr

CCMMISSICIER PIGFORD: Mr. Logan, do you take
training cn the reactcr simulaszor at Lynchbursg?

MR. LOGAN: Yes, sir.

CCMMISSICNER PIGFORD: 3Hew cftan 4dc

MR. LOGAN: I have cnly heen werking Scr Met =2



approximately 17 months, and my £first year wit
wi3 spent in a training status. I visited <zhe
twice during that year.
COMMISSICNER PIGFORD: What is the r
How frequently must you do that?
MR. LOGAN: Every two vears, by the
reguirement.
COMMISSIONER PIGFCRD:
cense fcor T™MI-2?
MR. LOGAN: Yes, sir.
CCMMISSICNER ?2IGFORD: Hew far up th
tafZ do th

MR. LOGAN: Z=Zfective cperatar’'s lic

each ¢f the Unit Superintendents,

1328

2 the company

simulator

eguirement?

licensing

De ycu held an cperateor's

he manzgement

individuals held operater's licenses?

encas we

anéd then that's

as high as it goes, high as the reguirement gces.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: Ccmmissicner McPhe
CCMMISSIONER MC2HERSON: Mr. Logan,
vears in the Navy.
MR. LOGAN: VYes, sir.
CCMMIS MCPHERSCON:
subs.
MR. LOGAN: Yes, sir,

COMMISSIONER MCZHERSON: And are a 3

W
1
L

Naval Academy. Locking back on this eventz

xnocwledge that you do, what indicaticns do v

O

'™

’scn .

vyou spent 25

In the submarine=--nuclear

raduate of the
acw having the

- - e

- -
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were that the pressurizer relief valve was cpen? How many
signals could you nocw read as suggesting that =ha: was so?
What I'm trying to=-I'm trying to ask this guestion. If
you've gote-=if at the time ycu had disbelieved the panel in
the Control Room that said it was closed, or your mind had
just been open tc the matter, how many ways wers veu told

that that valve might well be ¢

-

0
-

MR. LOGAN: Well, I think the sump lavel indicaticn,
which was full, would have pravided cne indicaticn. On the
ctler hand, if the rupture--if the drain tank had ruptured,
it weuld have filled that sump, anéd as I menticned earlier,
thers was scme speculaticn thac we had a stsam generator
Or a steam leak off the feedwater system, which could have
filled that sump also. I den't mean %o be, +2 ey to aveid
the guesticn. I'm saying ther  's several Problems iavelved
in trying %o ascertain the answer == your guestion.

The fact that we had a temperature indicatisn on
the discharse from the relief valve was suppcsed s be th
ultimate indicator. Unfortunately, as YoU Xncw, we suspected
that valve leaking. We knew cne of 2ur reliaf valves, cne o=
the three, to code safeties or elactromasic, was leaking
Sefore, because of the tamperature indicaticns =has we had
seen Cn tlese thermccouples. 350 thas wasn's tke zes=s

indicatsr, we didn's feel, for determining if we 1ad 2

i rm s 148w s te 4
relies valv ~=<3%30¢, Cr oI Lsax.ing.

-



I would say possibly the ultimate would be a

"

valve position indicator that was actually off o

bt §

the valve
tsell, indicating it w=2= npen or shut, woculd probably be
the ultimate indicatien.
COMMISSIONER MCPHERSON: Well, thate-ycu didn't
have such a thing.
MR. LOGAN: Ne, sir.

OMMISSICNER MCPHERSCON: Right. 3ut you did have
the cther two circumstantial evidences, the crne showing the
sump level and the pressures in the ~<ontainment rising, and
you had cthe high temperatures in the line, wihich would have
showed it.

MR. LOGAN: Yes, sir. I was trTying =2 goint out
that there were cther possible contributcrs =2 those

indicaticns thate-

COMMISSIONER MCPHERSON: I unders=and. I understanc.

3ut as between ycu, a graduate engineer and the Superintendent

here, and the Control Rcem cperators, whe weuld have been more,

who weuld more likely have made that, put that =we anéd twe

tcgether?

ycur guesticn.

CCMMISSIONER MCPHERSCN: Well, whether it was cpen

- - - . . . 4 &
MR. LOGAN: I think at that particular tize, the



cperators being in there every day, they would be more aware

if the valve were leaking. Ncw coming in from the ocutsi

ith a clear mind, you might think, perhaps I should

have made that determination, but I have been living with a

leaking relief valve fcr gquite scme time, and I shared their

guesticn, if you will, on the temperature indication as keing

indicative of the valve being cpen or just leaking.
COMMISSICNER MCPHERSON: Right. Thrcoughcut the

last day and a half, I've had the impression of, and it's

something I think all cf us recognize in curselves, of how

difficulc it is to disenthrall ocurselves of the past, as
Linceln once said, that ycu get a certain minéd set, and

cetarmine that certain phencmena can't be s¢, because vou
are going along with the way you think it's gct %22 be. Do
you think that that was the case here from time tc time?

MR. LOGAN: I think in many instances that occurred,

e 22 _ 4 : ) )
nitial pressurizer level indication

-

'l¢

yes, for instance, in the
as Seing indicative of having the core covered. I think t=hat
that ixmpression has lived wich all of us for sco leng cshat we
felt that as long as we had a level in the srassurizer, that
we had the core covered. And I think that was cverriding for
Suite scme time.

COMMISSIONER MCPHERSON: Diéd yeu ever have anv 3cubs
abocut whether that was sc in the case cf this gressurizer?

MR. LOGAN: 2@fava =his hammanad = gi =
AR WGl 26,072 TAaAL3 lagtenec, nec, s.ir.
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CCMMISSIONER MCPHERSCON: You'd never heard o¢f this
Michaelscn report or the Davis-3esse plant?

MR. LCGAN: Ne, sir, ncr had that, t=his accident
ever been siaulated at the simulator when I was there.

COMMISSIONER MCPHERSON. Yeah. All right. Thank
you.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: I think, Mr. Lcgan, that it
Probably is also relevant to the guestion I asked veu. It
hadn't occurred %o you tc put in high pressure was-er earliar,
presumably because of the same mind set?

MR. LOGAN: Yes, sir. We had scme water going in,

Zut we had an extremely high pressurizer lavel. That =0 me

0

told me, or at least at that time I was under.==e impressic
that we had water covering the core.

CHAIRMAN XEZMENY: Okay, I mean, that helss me
incerstand the answer to ay earlier guesticn. cmmissicner
Zdaggerty.

CCMMISSICONER HAGGERTY: D2iéd you specifically ask

what the electromatic rellef valve tailpigze tamperatures
were?

MR. LCGAN: Neo, sir, I 4id nct.

COMMISSIONER HAGGERTY: Were you =31d whaz zhev
were?

¢ A 3 . s ema N *
MR. LCGAN: At scme time during that meraing, I

N z - : 3 P - 3 ' 3 o "
~#as t2.l3, CCmmissicner, byt I don's remember JUST wnen.

a s
Lo -
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CCMMISSIONER HAGGERTY: You mean before 6:30. I

mean, when you say "that morning,"” you mean that time interval
or later, or what?

MR. LOGAN: I can't hcnestly tell you what time.

It was some time during the morning.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: OQOther gquestions?

MR. LUNDIN: Cne guaesticn, perhaps. Mr. Lcgan,
has the drain tank rupture disc ever ruptured before, to
yeur xnowledge?

MR. LOCGAN: To my kncwledge, no, sir.

MR. LUNDIN: And a final gquesticn. Procedure
reguires that when there's a sing temperacture, when there's
2 high temperature in the tailpipe of the relief valve and
there are rising temperatures and pressures in the drain
tank, that that's indicative of an open relief valve.
?rocecdure is to shut the bleck valve.

Would you just say very briefly why that procedure
was not Scllcwed?

MR. LOGAN: I'm not sure that both of these

indicators were known to the cperatsrs at that garticular

tine.

CEAIRMAN ZXZMENY: lLet's see, Prcofesscr Pigferd and
Scvernor Peterscn.

COMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: Mr. Logan, in earlier

castixmcny Srsm somecn it was stated that the auxiliazxy



Sullding sump tank had a blown rupture disc for a few weeks.
Prior to the event. id you kacw about that?

MR. LOGAN: I did net xncw that, ne, sir.

CCMMISSICNER PIGFORD: D¢ you now know abcut that?

MR. LOGAN: VYes, sir.

COMMISSICNER PIGFCRD: Now can you tell me, was
that disc ruptured prior to the accident?

MR. LOGAN: I was told that it was ruptured prior
20 the accident, yves, sir.

COMMISSICNER PIGFCRD: And as you went ints the
accident, was it still ruptured?

MR. LOGAN: It had nct been repaired.

CCMMISSICONER PIGFCRD: It had nct heen repaired.

MR. LOGAN: No, sir.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Are thars any procedurss
that apply to whether or not you can csntinue operaticn
with that rupture disc blown?

MR. LOGAN: There is ncthing that prohibits you
irom operating with it Bleown. You can Byrzass that tank.

COMMISSIONER PIGFORD: And is =he censeguence of

that disc being ruptured that thas

o

resents ancther sathway

LAY

O
"

Fasecus radiocnuclides %o set intc the air?
MR, LCGAN: With it ruptured, it goces intc =he
aux bulilding sump. Therefore, :f you've gzot radicnuclides

_ : , . ; o : :
Seing emizted from the swp, it dcesn's 2ffer anceher gatl,
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ne, I wouldn't say it would.

COMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: Well, what I'm getting at,
I gather that scme water was pumped into the sump in the
auxiliary building. Is that correct?

MR. LOGAN: Yes, that is my understanding.

COMMISSIONER PIGFCRD: And that water had scme
dissclved radicnuclides which then evelved as gasecus
radicnuclides.

MR. LOGAN: Yes, sir.

CCMMISSIONER PIGFORD: Apparently, did scme <

Yy, &
those get cut tc the air by flowing tarocugh that blown
srupture disc?

MR. LOGAN: Neo, sir, the aux building sump is vented.
It's more or less an cpen tank right in the aux building
itsels. It would not go through the tank %o which you refer.
The tank is alsc right above that sump.

CZAIRMAN XEMENY: Geoverncr Peterscn.

CCMMISSIONER PETERSON: D¢ veu have to shut dcwn
the reactor in order to replace the leaking pressure relief
valve?

MR. LOGAN: Yes, sir.

CCMMISSICONER PETERSCN: s =hat the reascn is wasn's®

MR. LOGAN: We haé macde 2 management Zecisicn when we

-

determined that cne cf the valves was leakinc zhat the leak
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was within the technical specificaticns and tiiat we would
continue operating until such time as we could plan a

shutdewn and repair the valve. We had looked for a replacement:
at this time we were nct guite sure which valve was leaking.

And in fact cne of the things on my miné when I was coming in
that merning was that we had intended £5 put, g0 ints the
Teactor compartment and place hand held pvrometers on the

lines after we shut down to try to determine which cf thcse
lines was actually the hottest.

CCMMISSIONER PETERSON: If the wvalve had been
leaking ani if ycu had kncwn abcut it leaking, then yeou
sropably would have taken these other indicaticns very
sericusly, weouldn't you?

MR. LOGAN: VYes, sir, I think I weculd

CCMMISSIONER PETERSON: Ancé that's what makes cne
Juestion whether we should shut down the plant and repair
such faulty eguisment when it occurs. Do you have a concern
abcut that ncw?

MR. LOGAN: I think there are cther ways cf handling
that problem, Commissicner. I think if we had an adeguats
indication ¢f the valve being cpen or shut, it would have
Seen an easier decision =c make.

CHAIRMAN XEMENY: All right. Thank you wvery much.

The wiztness is excused, and we'_.l have 2 luinchecn



